Y Pwyllgor Deisebau

Lleoliad: Cynulliad
_ Cenedlaethol
Ystafell Bwyllgora 1 - y Senedd Cymru
L National
Dyddiad: Assembly for
Dydd Mawrth, 15 Gorffennaf 2014 Wales

e \®

| gael rhagor o wybodaeth, cysylltwch a:

Steve George Kayleigh Driscoll

Clerc y Pwyllgor Dirprwy Glerc y Pwyllgor
029 2089 8421 029 2089 8421
deisebau@cymru.gov.uk deisebau@cymru.gov.uk
Agenda

1 Cyflwyniad, ymddiheuriadau a dirprwyon
2 Deisebau newydd (9.00 - 9.30)

2.1  P-04-569 Rhowch y Gorau i Gynnal y Profion Cenedlaethol ar gyfer Plant
Ysgolion Cynradd (Tudalen 1)

2.2 P-04-570 Argaeledd Anghyfartal o Ran Triniaethau Nad Ydynt Wedi’u
Harfarnu’n Genedlaethol Gan GIG Cymru (Tudalen 2)

2.3 P-04-571 Trin Anemia Niweidiol (Tudalen 3)
2.4 P-04-572 Grantiau ar gyfer Gwrthsefyll Llifogydd (Tudalen 4)

2.5 P-04-573 Galwad ar Lywodraeth Cymru i Ymchwilio i’r System Lesddaliadau
Preswyl yng Nghymru (Tudalen 5)



2.6 P-04-574 Gwasanaethau Bws ym Mhorth Tywyn (Tudalen 6)

2.7 P-04-575 Galw i Mewn Pob Cais Cynllunio ar Gyfer Cloddio Glo Brig (Tudalen
7)

2.8 P-04-576 Caniatau i Blant yng Nghymru Gael Gwyliau Teuluol yn Ystod Tymor
yr Ysgol (Tudalen 8)

2.9 pP-04-577 Adfer Cyllid i’r Prosiect Cyfleoedd Gwirioneddol (Tudalen 9)

2.10 p-04-578 Noise Mitigation Works on the M4 to the West of Junction 32
(Tudalen 10)

3 Y wybodaeth ddiweddaraf am ddeisebau blaenorol (9.30 - 11.00)

3.1  P-04-541 Support for the Mentrau laith (Language Initiatives) (Tudalennau 11
-13)

3.2 P-04-548 Ailgyflwyno dosbarthiadau Cymraeg ym Mhrifysgol (Tudalennau 14
- 15)

Tai ac Adfywio

Bydd y ddwy eitem a ganlyn yn cael eu trafod ar y cyd

3.3 P-04-480 Mynd i’r afael 4 Safon Tai Myfyrwyr yn y Sector Preifat (Tudalennau
16 - 21)

3.4 P-04-529 Ombwdsmon Asiantaethau Gosod Tai ar gyfer Cymru (Tudalennau
22 - 60)

Economi, Gwyddoniaeth a Thrafnidiaeth

3.5 P-03-315 Deiseb i gael croesfan newydd dros Afon Dyfi (Tudalennau 61 - 63)

Cyfoeth Naturiol a Bwyd

3.6 P-04-399 Arferion lladd anifeiliaid (Tudalennau 64 - 68)



3.7 P-04-433 Teledu Cylch Cyfyng mewn Lladd-dai (Tudalennau 69 - 73)

3.8 P-04-537 Plannu Coed i Leihau Llifogydd (Tudalennau 74 - 79)

lechyd
3.9 P-04-532 Gwella Gwasanaethau Niwrogyhyrol Arbenigol yng Nghymru
(Tudalennau 80 - 92)

3.10 pP-04-545 Gweithdrefnau Bwrdd lechyd Lleol Aneurin Bevan (Tudalennau 93 -
101)

Education

3.11 P-04-543 Dim cynnydd mewn ffioedd dysgu prifysgolion (Tudalennau 102 -
103)

Llywodraeth Leol a Busnes y Llywodraeth

3.12 p-04-540 Stopio rhagfarn ar sail rhyw mewn cam-drin domestig (Tudalennau
104-110)



Eitem 2.1

P-04-569 Rhowch y Gorau i Gynnal y Profion Cenedlaethol ar
gyfer Plant Ysgolion Cynradd

Geiriad y ddeiseb:
Rydym yn galw ar Gynulliad Cenedlaethol Cymru i annog Llywodraeth Cymru

i roi’r gorau i gynnal y profion cenedlaethol ar gyfer plant ysgolion cynradd.

Gwybodaeth Ychwanegol: Rwy’n credu bod y Profion Cenedlaethol ar gyfer
plant ysgolion cynradd yn achosi straen a gofid dianghenraid i blant ifanc.
Dylai plant deimlo eu bod yn cael eu cefnogi yn yr ysgol a bod ag agwedd
gadarnhaol tuag ati, nid teimlo dan bwysau a phoeni am wneud yn dda
mewn amgylchedd arholiad afrealistig sydd ond yn gwobrwyo’r rhai sy’n
cyflawni’n dda dan amodau o’r fath ac yn cosbi’r rhai nad ydynt yn gwneud
cystal. Mae gosod plant yn erbyn ei gilydd a’u gorfodi i ystyried canlyniadau
‘methiant’, a hwythau mor ifanc, yn greulon. Mae athrawon proffesiynol
hefyd yn condemnio’r Profion Cenedlaethol gan ddweud eu bod yn
aneffeithiol fel ffordd o gymell a mesur ac nad ydynt yn gweithio o ran

pennu potensial plant ifanc a’u gwybodaeth gyfredol.
Prif ddeisebydd Alexander Roberts
Ysytyriwyd am y tro cyntaf gan y Pwyllgor: 15 Mehefin 2014

Nifer y llofnodion: 123

Tudalen y pecyn 1



Eitem 2.2

P-04-570 Argaeledd Anghyfartal o Ran Triniaethau Nad Ydynt
Wedi’u Harfarnu’n Genedlaethol Gan GIG Cymru

Geiriad y ddeiseb:

Rydym ni, sydd wedi llofnodi isod, yn galw ar Gynulliad Cenedlaethol Cymru i
adolygu defnydd y rheol eithriadoldeb ("exceptionality rule") wrth benderfynu
a ddylai claf gael triniaeth drwy’r broses Ceisiadau Cyllido Cleifion Unigol.

Gwybodaeth Ychwanegol: | gael mynediad at driniaethau drwy’r broses
Ceisiadau Cyllido Cleifion Unigol, rhaid i boblogaeth o gleifion ddangos ei
heithriadoldeb. Ar gyfer anhwylderau cyffredin, mae’n bosibl bod modd
adnabod is-gyfres o gleifion, o fewn y boblogaeth gyffredinol, sy’n fwy
tebygol o ymateb i therapi benodol. Ar gyfer cleifion afiechydon prin, mae
dangos eich bod yn glaf unigryw pan fo’ch yn rhan o grwp bychan o gleifion
y mae eu cyflwr yn cael ei ystyried yn brin yn amhosibl bron. Mae’r meini
prawf o ran eithriadoldeb yn gosod y cyfrifoldeb ar glinigwyr i ddarparu
tystiolaeth bod cyflwr clinigol y claf yn wahanol iawn i’r boblogaeth
gyffredinol o gleifion sydd a’r un cyflwr a’i fod yn debygol o gael budd
sylweddol uwch o’r driniaeth nag y byddai rhywun yn ei ddisgwyl. Mae’r
gofyniad hwn o ran y dystiolaeth yn ormod o faich i’'w roi o ran cleifion sydd
ag afiechydon prin, o ganlyniad i’r nifer fach o gleifion o fewn y boblogaeth
sydd ag afiechydon prin. Caiff cleifion sydd ag anghenion clinigol mawr eu

hatal rhag cael mynediad at driniaethau sy’n newid / achub eu bywyd.

Prif ddeisebydd Genetic Alliance UK, Tuberous Sclerosis Association,

Association of Glycogen Storage Disorders
Ysytyriwyd am y tro cyntaf gan y Pwyllgor: 15 Mehefin 2014

Nifer y llofnodion: 1089

Tudalen y pecyn 2



Eitem 2.3

P-04-571 Trin Anemia Niweidiol

Geiriad y ddeiseb:

Rydym yn galw ar Lywodraeth Cymru i newid y ffordd y caiff Anemia
Niweidiol ei drin, o’r fformat bresennol o drin pawb yn yr un ffordd, at drefn
sy’n seiliedig ar anghenion y claf unigol, a lle y caiff y claf ddewis sut y mae
am gael ei therapi adfer B12, gan gynnwys pigiadau a gaiff eu rhoi gan y claf

ei hun.

Gwybodaeth ychwanegol: Y driniaeth a roddir yn arferol ar gyfer Anemia
Niweidiol yw presgripsiwn o un pigiad bob tri mis. | nifer fawr o gleifion, mae
hyn yn gwbl annigonol. Fe wnaiff rhai meddygon roi presgripsiwn am
bigiadau mwy aml, ond pan na wneir hyn, mae cleifion yn cael gafael ar
bigiadau B12 o ffynonellau amrywiol, gan gynnwys y rhyngrwyd, ac mae
hynny’n anfoddhaol. Bydd y cleifion wedyn yn rhoi’r pigiad iddynt eu hunain
heb unrhyw hyfforddiant, a heb ddefnyddio clytiau sychu gwrthseptig na

biniau offer miniog cloadwy..
Prif ddeisebydd The Pernicious Anaemia Society
Ysytyriwyd am y tro cyntaf gan y Pwyllgor: 15 Mehefin 2014

Nifer y llofnodion: 126

Tudalen y pecyn 3



Eitem 2.4

P-04-572 Grantiau ar gyfer Gwrthsefyll Llifogydd

Manylion:

Rydym yn galw ar Gynulliad Cenedlaethol Cymru i annog Llywodraeth Cymru
i gymeradwyo grantiau ar gyfer eiddo sydd wedi dioddef llifogydd yn
ddiweddar, i ariannu gwaith i sicrhau eu bod yn fwy parod i wrthsefyll

llifogydd yn y dyfodol.
Prif ddeisebydd Charles Edward Moore
Ysytyriwyd am y tro cyntaf gan y Pwyllgor: 15 Mehefin 2014

Nifer y llofnodion: 88

Tudalen y pecyn 4



Eitem 2.5

P-04-573 Galwad ar Lywodraeth Cymru i Ymchwilio i'r System
Lesddaliadau Preswyl yng Nghymru

Manylion:

Rydym ni sydd wedi llofnodi isod yn galw ar Gynulliad Cenedlaethol Cymru i
annog Llywodraeth Cymru i ddechrau ymchwiliad i’r ffordd y caiff y system
lesddaliadau preswyl ei gweithredu yng Nghymru er gwaetha’r newidiadau a
wnaed yn sgil y Ddeddf Diwygio Cyfraith Lesddaliad ac i ystyried a ddylid

cael terfyn ar godiadau mewn cytundebau lesddaliad yng Nghymru.

Gwybodaeth Ychwanegol: Cafodd y ddeiseb hon ei chyflwyno yn sgil pryder
preswylwyr ar ystad Elba yn Nhre-gwyr, oherwydd cynnydd o hyd at 5000%
mewn rhent tir blynyddol y mae Cyngor Abertawe yn gofyn i’r lesddeiliaid ei

dalu.
Prif ddeisebydd Residents of Elba Estate
Ysytyriwyd am y tro cyntaf gan y Pwyllgor: 15 Mehefin 2014

Nifer y llofnodion: 583

Tudalen y pecyn 5



Eitem 2.6

P-04-574 Bws ym Mhorth Tywyn

Manylion:

Rydym ni sydd wedi llofnodi isod yn gofyn bod y gwasanaeth uniongyrchol
rhwng Porth Tywyn ac Ysbyty Tywysog Philip yn cael ei adfer ar unwaith

Prif ddeisebydd John James
Ysytyriwyd am y tro cyntaf gan y Pwyllgor: 15 Gorffennaf 2014

Nifer y llofnodion: 572

Tudalen y pecyn 6



Eitem 2.7

P-04-575 Galw i Mewn Pob Cais Cynllunio ar Gyfer Cloddio Glo
Brig
Manylion:

Rydym yn galw ar Gynulliad Cenedlaethol Cymru i annog Llywodraeth Cymru
i alw i mewn pob cais cynllunio ar gyfer cloddio glo brig dros gyfnod o ddeg
mlynedd neu sydd dros 350 hectar o faint gan fod goblygiadau’r
datblygiadau hyn yn bellgyrhaeddol ac yn hirsefydlog gydag effeithiau y tu

hwnt i’r ardal leol.
Prif ddeisebydd United Valleys Action Group
Ysytyriwyd am y tro cyntaf gan y Pwyllgor: 15 Gorffennaf 2014

Nifer y llofnodion: 130 - Casglodd ddeiseb gysylltiedig a oedd yn ymwneud

a chais cynllunio penodol dros 6500 o lofnodion

Tudalen y pecyn 7



Eitem 2.8

P-04-576 Caniatau i Blant yng Nghymru Gael Gwyliau Teuluol yn
Ystod Tymor yr Ysgol

Manylion:

Rydym yn galw ar Gynulliad Cenedlaethol Cymru i annog Llywodraeth Cymru
i adolygu’r canllawiau i Awdurdodau Lleol o ran penaethiaid ysgolion yn gallu
awdurdodi absenoldeb ar gyfer gwyliau teuluol yn ystod y tymor. Mae llawer
o deuluoedd o gefndiroedd tlawd, na allant fforddio mynd ar wyliau yn ystod
y tymor, oherwydd bod gwyliau tua 60% yn ddrutach yn ystod y cyfnod
gwyliau. Hefyd, mae llawer o deuluoedd lle mae’r rhieni yn gweithio yn
methu cymryd amser i ffwrdd yn ystod gwyliau’r ysgol. Gall gwyliau fod yn
hynod o addysgiadol, a rhoi ymwybyddiaeth i’r plant o’r byd y maent yn byw
ynddo.

Prif ddeisebydd Bethany Walpole-Wroe
Ysytyriwyd am y tro cyntaf gan y Pwyllgor: 15 Gorffennaf 2014

Nifer y llofnodion: 1008 - - Casglodd ddeiseb gysylltiedig dros10,300 o

lofnodion.

Tudalen y pecyn 8



Eitem 2.9

P-04-575 Adfer Cyllid i’r Prosiect Cyfleoedd Gwirioneddol

Manylion:

Rydym yn galw ar Gynulliad Cenedlaethol Cymru i annog Llywodraeth Cymru
i adfer cyllid i’r prosiect Cyfleoedd Gwirioneddol a ariannwyd yn flaenorol
gan Gronfa Gymdeithasol Ewrop yng Nghymru, neu brosiect tebyg newydd
sydd a’r un gwerthoedd a’r prosiect Cyfleoedd Gwirioneddol. Mae’r prosiect
yn hanfodol i helpu pobl ifanc rhwng 14 a 19 oed sydd ag anableddau dysgu
neu anhwylder ar y sbectrwm awtistig i feithrin sgiliau bywyd a bod yn

annibynnol.
Gwybodaeth ychwanegol:

Mae’r prosiect Cyfleoedd Gwirioneddol yn caniatau i bobl ifanc rhwng 14 ac
19 oed sydd ag anabledd dysgu neu anhwylder ar y sbectrwm awtistig
ddatblygu sgiliau sy’n hanfodol wrth iddynt symud i addysg golegol yn
ogystal a’u galluogi hwy i symud i’r byd gwaith a datblygu sgiliau bywyd
sylfaenol sy’n hollbwysig i’w hannibyniaeth. Mae’r prosiect wedi helpu dros
1700 o oedolion ifanc sydd ag anableddau dysgu neu anhwylder ar y
sbectrwm awtistig ac mae wedi helpu i hyfforddi dros 1000 o fentoriaid
cymheiriaid gyda’r bwriad o wella integreiddio rhwng disgyblion ysgolion prif
ffrwd a’r rheini sydd mewn unedau anghenion arbennig. Mae gwerthoedd y
prosiect hwn yn hanfodol i’r bobl ifanc hyn a all fod ag ychydig iawn o
ymwybyddiaeth, os o gwbl, o hylendid personol ac ati ar y dechrau, ac sydd,
erbyn y diwedd, yn ymwybodol o’u hylendid personol ac wedi cwblhau

cymwysterau Agored Cymru na fyddent wedi gallu eu sicrhau fel arall.
Prif ddeisebydd Aled Davies
Ysytyriwyd am y tro cyntaf gan y Pwyllgor: 15 Gorffennaf 2014

Nifer y llofnodion: 25 - Casglodd ddeiseb gysylltiedig 226 o lofnodion.

Tudalen y pecyn 9



Eitem 2.10

P-04-578 Gwaith Gostegu Swn ar yr M4, i’r Gorllewin o Gyffordd

32
Manylion:

Rydym yn galw ar Gynulliad Cenedlaethol Cymru i annog Llywodraeth Cymru
i gymryd camau i leihau’r swn o draffordd yr M4, i’r gorllewin o gyffordd 32,
wrth iddi basio dros ddyffryn afon Taf.

Prif ddeisebydd Margaret Watt
Ysytyriwyd am y tro cyntaf gan y Pwyllgor: 15 Gorffennaf 2014

Nifer y llofnodion: 19

Tudalen y pecyn 10



Eitem 3.1

P-04-541 Cefnogaeth i’r Mentrau laith

Geiriad y ddeiseb:

Galwn ar y Cynulliad i ofyn i Lywodraeth Cymru:

longyfarch y Mentrau laith am eu gwaith arloesol yn hybu a hyrwyddo’r
defnydd o’r Gymraeg ar draws Cymru;

cadarnhau fod y Mentrau yn bartner allweddol i’r Llywodraeth yng nghyswllt
gwireddu ei Strategaeth laith;

ymateb yn brydlon i arolwg Prifysgol Caerdydd ar waith y Mentrau, gan
sicrhau fod y cyllid a roddir iddynt yn adlewyrchu’n deg faint y dasg sy’n eu
hwynebu - tra’n derbyn fod angen cynyddu, yn sylweddol iawn, yr arian sydd

ar gael iddynt;

derbyn bod angen cysondeb rhwng y Mentrau o ran eu hariannu, a bod
angen dod a’r anghysondeb presennol i ben;

ariannu Mentrau laith Cymru yn deg, gan sicrhau ei fod yn gallu chwarae rol
gyflawn wrth gydlynu gwaith y Mentrau a chynnig cymorth ac arweiniad

iddynt;

sicrhau y bydd y Safonau laith yn gorfodi awdurdodau lleol Cymru i gefnogi
gwaith y Mentrau, a bod yr awdurdodau yn gweithio’n agos gyda’r Mentrau;

chwarae rél lawn er mwyn cynnig arweiniad strategol yng nghyswllt cynllunio
cymunedol.

Prif ddeisebydd: Heini Gruffudd

Ysytyriwyd am y tro cyntaf gan y Pwyllgor: 29 Ebrill 2014

Nifer y llofnodion: 1346

Tudalen y pecyn 11



Tudalen y pecyn 12



Y Gwir Anrh/Rt Hon Carwyn Jones AC/AM f
Swir Al Carwy! A / I

Prif Weinidog Cymru/First Minister of Wales
J I\

Eich cyf/Your ref: P-04-541 Llywodraeth Cymru
Ein cyf/Our ref: FM/00634/14 Welsh Government

William Powell AM
Chair, Petitions Committee
committeebusiness@Wales.gsi.gov.uk

18 June 2014
Dear William

| am writing in response to your letter of 30 May 2014 seeking my views on a petition
presented to the Petitions Committee regarding the Mentrau laith.

Since the petition was tabled we have published our response to the ‘Review of the Work of
the Mentrau laith, Language Action Plans and the Aman Tawe Language Promotion
Scheme’ as well as a policy statement on the Welsh language ‘Bwrw Mlaen / Moving
Forward' in which the Mentrau laith feature significantly.

As stated in our response to the report on the work of the Mentrau | believe that they are a
powerful and valuable tool in promoting the language and that we should support and
appreciate the work they do, while at the same time strengthening the impact and influence
they have.

The policy statement ‘Bwrw Mlaen’ also recognises that the Mentrau laith are an integral
part of the communities they serve. | have announced that we will be investing £1.2m over
the next 2 years to promote the use of Welsh in the community, of which £750,000 will be to
develop the Mentrau laith across Wales.

| believe there is an opportunity for the Mentrau laith to support and assist each other, and
there are already examples of good practice. This should evolve further and become
formalised among the Mentrau to raise standards. In order to facilitate the strengthening of
the work of the Mentrau, the Welsh Government will invest a proportion of the new fund
mentioned above to support a programme for developing the capacity of the Mentrau. This
investment will offer opportunity for effective leaders to mentor others. We will also invest in
training and professional development programmes — a provision we will seek to offer to
other partners in the area of language planning.

Yours sincerely

S I

CARWYN JONES

English Enquiry Line 0845 010 3300

Llinell Ymholiadau Cymraeg 0845 010 4400

Bae Caerdydd « Cardiff Bay Ffacs * Fax 029 2082 1879
Caerdydd « Cardiff YP.PrifWeinidog@cymru.gsi.gov.uk

CF99 INA udalen y pecyn 13 ps.firstminister@wales.gsi.gov.uk



Eitem 3.2

P-04-548 Ailgyflwyno dosbarthiadau Cymraeg ym Mhrifysgol

Rennes
Geiriad y ddeiseb:

Ymwelwyr o Lydaw ydym ni a hoffem i Gynulliad Cenedlaethol Cymru drafod
ailgyflwyno dosbarthiadau Cymraeg ym Mhrifysgol Rennes.

Prif ddeisebydd: Cedric Choplin
Ysytyriwyd am y tro cyntaf gan y Pwyllgor: 29 Ebrill 2014

Nifer y llofnodion: 14

Tudalen y pecyn 14



4

7
Y Gwir Anrh/Rt Hon Carwyn Jones AC/AM f"’(' ﬁr
Prif Weinidog Cymru/First Minister of Wales /\/ ;

Vg

Eich cyf/Your ref: P-04-548

Llywodraeth Cymru
Ein cyf/Our ref: FM/00640/14 y y

Welsh Government

William Powell AC

Cadeirydd y Pwyllgor Deisebau
Cynulliad Cenedlaethol Cymru
committeebusiness@cymru.gsi.gov.uk

26 Mehefin 2014

Annwyl William

Rwy’n ysgrifennu atoch yn ymateb i’ch llythyr, dyddiedig 30 Mai 2014, a oedd yn gofyn am
fy marn ar ddeiseb a gyflwynwyd i’r Pwyllgor Deisebau yn gofyn i Gynulliad Cenedlaethol
Cymru drafod ailgyflwyno dosbarthiadau Cymraeg ym Mhrifysgol Rennes.

Gan mai fi sy’n gyfrifol am y Gymraeg, byddwn yn falch iawn o weld dosbarthiadau
Cymraeg ym Mhrifysgol Rennes unwaith eto, yn enwedig o gofio’r cysylltiad cryf sydd
rhwng Cymru a Llydaw.

Wedi dweud hyn, o gofio’r pwysau sydd ar gyllideb LIlywodraeth Cymru, rhaid ystyried y
mater o gyllido’r fath gwrs yn ofalus, gan fod rhaid cael y gwerth gorau am arian i bobl
Cymru. Mae’n annhebygol, felly, fod Llywodraeth Cymru’n mynd i allu cyllido cwrs ym
Mhrifysgol Rennes ond byddwn yn ddiolchgar petaech yn rhoi gwybod i mi am unrhyw
ddatblygiadau pellach.

Yn gywir

CARWYN JONES

English Enquiry Line 0845 010 3300

Llinell Ymholiadau Cymraeg 0845 010 4400

Bae Caerdydd - Cardiff Bay Ffacs * Fax 029 2082 1879
Caerdydd « Cardiff YP.PrifWeinidog@cymru.gsi.gov.uk

CF99 INATudalen y pecyn 15 ps.firstminister@wales.gsi.gov.uk



Eitem 3.3

P-04-480 Mynd i’r afael a Safon Tai Myfyrwyr yn y Sector Preifat

Geiriad y ddeiseb:

Galwn ar Gynulliad Cenedlaethol Cymru i annog Llywodraeth Cymru i
ymchwilio i’r problemau a nodwyd yn yr adroddiad diweddar am yr arolwg o
dai yn Aberystwyth yn 2012. Cododd yr adroddiad bryderon ynghylch safon
wael llety myfyrwyr a’r ffordd wael, sy’n cyfateb i hynny, y caiff myfyrwyr eu
trin yn y sector rhentu preifat. At hynny, galwn ar Lywodraeth Cymru i gynnal
ymgynghoriad llawn ac agored ynghylch y mater angof hwn gyda’r
cymunedau y mae hyn yn effeithio arnynt, yn ogystal a sicrhau bod
deddfwriaeth tai bresennol a mesurau newydd gan yr awdurdodau
perthnasol yn cael eu dilyn yn gywir er mwyn cynorthwyo i godi safonau yn y
sector rhentu preifat.

Mae tai myfyrwyr wedi bod yn broblem gyson yn Aberystwyth ers
blynyddoedd. Cynhaliwyd arolwg ymysg myfyrwyr ynghylch eu profiadau o

ran tai ac mae manylion am y problemau maent yn eu hwynebu wedi’u
cynnwys mewn adroddiad a gyhoeddwyd ym mis Rhagfyr 2012.

Prif ddeisebydd: Aberystwyth Students Union

Ysytyriwyd am y tro cyntaf gan y Pwyllgor: 14 Mai 2013

Nifer y llofnodion : 188

Tudalen y pecyn 16



Yn rhinwedd paragraff(au) ix o Reol Sefydlog 17.42

Mae cyfyngiadau ar y ddogfen hon

Tudalen y pecyn 17



Carl Sargeant AC / AM
Y Gweinidog Tai ac Adfywio
Minister for Housing and Regeneration

Llywodraeth Cymru
Welsh Government

Eich cyf/Your ref P-04-480
Ein cyf/Our ref CS/01318/13

William Powell AC

Cadeirydd y Pwyllgor Deisebau

Ty Hywel

Bae Caerdydd

Caerdydd

CF99 1NA
committeebusiness@Wales.gsi.gov.uk

9 Awst 2013

Annwyl William

Diolch i chi am eich llythyr pellach a oedd yn dwyn sylw at y pryderon sydd gan y deisebydd
o hyd am nifer o faterion yn gysylitiedig a llety i fyfyrwyr yn y sector rhentu preifat. Af ati i
ymateb i'r pryderon hynny yn y drefn y cawsant eu codi.

Ffioedd gweinyddu — ar hyn o bryd, nid oes gan Lywodraeth Cymru unrhyw fwriad i roi
terfyn ariannol (cap) ar ffioedd a godir gan asiantaethau gosod eiddo, na dod a ffioedd o'r
fath i ben ychwaith. Ar hyn y bryd, nid yw'r mater hwn wedi'i ddatganoli i Gymru ac o'r
herwydd, nid oes gennym unrhyw bwerau i gyflwyno deddfwriaeth i ddod & ffioedd
asiantaethau i ben, fel y gwnaed yn yr Alban. Er hynny, fel yr wyf wedi crybwyll eisoes, bydd
y codau ymddygiad a fydd yn rhan o'r cynllun cofrestru a thrwyddedu landlordiaid ac
asiantaethau gosod eiddo a fydd yn cael ei gyflwyno yn y Bil Tai, yn pwysleisio’r angen i
landlordiaid ac asiantaethau sicrhau bod tenantiaid yn cael gwybod faint o ffioedd a godir
arnynt. Bydd cydymffurfio &'r codau ymddygiad yn un o amodau'r drwydded, fel y nodwyd
yn ein cynigion gwreiddiol, yr ymgynghorwyd yn eu cylch y llynedd. Yn y cyfamser, os oes
unrhyw un o'r farn bod y ffioedd sy'n cael eu codi yn rhai afresymol, dylai herio'r ffioedd
hynny, neu fel arall, dylai gysylltu & Chyngor ar Bopeth neu'r Adran Safonau Masnach, a
fydd yn ystyried a ddylid cymryd unrhyw gamau pellach.

Cynlluniau Blaendal Tenantiaeth — Yn fy marn i, mae'r ddeddfwriaeth bresennol ar
gynlluniau blaendal tenantiaeth, a'r opsiynau sydd ar gael i denantiaid os nad yw eu
landlord neu eu hasiantaeth gosod eiddo yn cydymffurfio a'r ddeddfwriaeth honno, yn
ddigonol. Nid wyf yn cytuno, felly, bod angen deddfwriaeth bellach ar y mater hwn. Unwaith
eto, bydd y cod ymarfer arfaethedig ar gyfer y cynllun cofrestru a thrwyddedu yn dweud yn
glir wrth landlordiaid ac asiantaethau bod angen iddynt gydymffurfio a'u holl gyfrifoldebau
statudol. Wrth gwrs, bydd y pecynnau gwybodaeth am denantiaeth yr wyf yn bwriadu eu
cyflwyno yn helpu i sicrhau y bydd tenantiaid yn gwybod y dylai eu blaendal gael ei roi yn un
o'r cynlluniau, a beth i'w wneud os na fydd hynny'n digwydd. Tan hynny, wrth gwrs, mae
gan Undeb Cenedlaethol y Myfyrwyr (UCM) a Swyddogion Llety'r Prifysgolion ran i'w

Bae Caerdydd . Cardiff Bay English Enquiry Line 0845 010 3300
Caerdrdd « Cardiff Llinell Ymholiadau Cymraeg 0845 010 4400

TUda elqr pecyn 20 Correspondence.Carl.Sargeant@wales.gsi.gov.uk
Wedi’i argraffu ar bapur wedi’i ailgylchu (100%) Printed on 100% recycled paper



chwarae o safbwynt helpu i sicrhau bod myfyrwyr yn gwybod sut mae'r cynllun yn gweithio a
beth allant ei wneud os nad yw ei landlord yn cydymffurfio ag ef.

Cyflwr Eiddo - Fel yr wyf wedi nodi eisoes, safonau llety yw un o'r prif ffactorau sydd wedi
symbylu'r cynllun cofrestru a thrwyddedu arfaethedig. Rwyf o'r farn y bydd ein cynllun ni yn
gwneud gwahaniaeth mawr i safonau llety ac i'r modd y mae eiddo rhent yn cael ei reoli.
Bydd angen i landlordiaid ac asiantaethau gosod eiddo gydymffurfio & gofynion y cynllun
neu ni fyddant yn cael rheoli eiddo yn y sector rhentu preifat. Fodd bynnag, rhagwelir, ar
hyn o bryd, y bydd y cynigion hyn yn dod i rym yn 2015, ac nid yn 2016, fel y nodwyd gan y
deisebydd. Er fy mod yn deall y bydd y cynllun hwn yn rhy hwyr i rai o'r rheini sy'n fyfyrwyr
ar hyn o bryd, rhaid sicrhau, wrth ddatblygu a chyflwyno deddfwriaeth, bod hynny'n cael ei
wneud mewn ffordd bwyllog a phriodol, gan graffu arni'n ofalus.

O ran gorfodi'r ddeddfwriaeth bresennol, er enghraifft, mewn perthynas a'r System Mesur
lechyd a Diogelwch ar gyfer Tai (HHSRS) a thrwyddedu tai amlfeddiannaeth (HMOs),
cyfrifoldeb yr awdurdod lleol, fel y barna'’n angenrheidiol, yw cymryd y camau gorfodi
priodol. Os oes gan unrhyw un gwyn yn erbyn yr awdurdod lleol mewn perthynas &a'r
gwasanaeth y mae'n ei ddarparu neu mewn perthynas ag unrhyw fethiant ar ei ran i
weithredu, dylid cyflwyno’r gwyn honno drwy weithdrefn gwyno'r awdurdod ac Ombwdsmon
Gwasanaethau Cyhoeddus Cymru.

Ymgynghori — O ran ymgynghori am fanylion y cynllun arfaethedig, rwyf yn credu bod y
deisebydd, o bosibl, yn drysu rhwng y Bil Tai a'r Bil Rhentu Cartrefi. Mae'r cynllun cofrestru
a thrwyddedu yn rhan o'r Bil Tai y bwriedir ei gyflwyno gerbron y Cynulliad yn ddiweddarach
eleni. Fe'i datblygwyd drwy'r Gweithgor ar y Sector Rhentu Preifat a sefydlwyd gan
Lywodraeth Cymru ym mis lonawr 2012. Mae UCM Cymru yn cael ei gynrychioli ar y grwp
ers iddo gael ei sefydlu ac mae'r gynrychiolaeth honno'n parhau. At hynny, anfonwyd
ymateb gan UCM pan aethom ati, ym mis Gorffennaf 2012, i ymgynghori am y cynigion.

Rwyf yn ymfalchio yn y ffaith ein bod wedi llwyddo i gydweithio'n effeithiol ag UCM Cymru i
ddatblygu'r cynigion, ac rwyf yn gwerthfawrogi'r cyfraniad a wnaed ganddyn nhw, a chan yr
holl grwpiau eraill a oedd yn cael eu cynrychioli ar y gweithgor. Fodd bynnag, mae'n rhaid
pennu terfyn amser ar gyfer y cyfnod ymgynghori, neu fel arall, ni fyddem byth mewn
sefyllfa i symud y ddeddfwriaeth yn ei blaen a'i chyflwyno. At ei gilydd, rwyf o'r farn bod y
cynigion sydd yn y Bil Tai ar gyfer y sector rhentu preifat yn mynd cryn ffordd tuag at fynd i'r
afael a'r rhan fwyaf o bryderon y deisebydd. Er hynny, bydd cyflwyno darn mor bwysig o
ddeddfwriaeth yn cymryd peth amser, ac mae hynny'n gwbl briodol.

Hyderaf y bydd yr wybodaeth bellach hon yn fodd i egluro'r sefyllfa. Nodaf ei bod yn fwriad
gan y Pwyllgor ymgynghori am y mater hwn a chynnal sesiynau tystiolaeth lafar yn ystod
tymor yr hydref.

Carl Sargeant AC/ AM
Y Gweinidog Tai ac Adfywio
Minister for Housing and Regeneration

Tudalen y pecyn 21



Eitem 3.4

P-04-529 Ombwdsmon Asiantaethau Gosod Tai ar gyfer Cymru

Geiriad y ddeiseb:

Rydym yn galw ar Gynulliad Cenedlaethol Cymru i annog Llywodraeth Cymru
i roi Ombwdsmon Asiantaethau Gosod Tai i bobl Cymru drwy gynnwys y
mater hwn yn ei Bil Tai.

Bydd ombwdsmon yn rhoi canllawiau, a gyhoeddir gan Lywodraeth Cymru, i
bobl ynghylch beth yw eu hawliau fel tenantiaid. Bydd y canllawiau hyn yn
dweud wrthynt sut i gwyno’n uniongyrchol drwy weithdrefn gwyno’r
asiantaethau gosod tai, a phan fyddant wedi gwneud popeth sy’n bosibl i
geisio cael ateb, gallant ofyn i’r Ombwdsmon gymryd yr awenau a
gweithredu.

Prif ddeisebydd: Let Down in Cardiff

Ysytyriwyd am y tro cyntaf gan y Pwyllgor: 21 lonawr 2014

Nifer y llofnodion: tbc

Tudalen y pecyn 22



P-04-529 A Letting Agents Ombudsman for Wales - Correspondence from
the petitioner to the Committee, 09.06.14

Dear Kayleigh,

Many thanks for your help so far in progressing our petition. | just wanted to
update the Committee on what the campaign group has been up to and how
we plan to lobby the Welsh Government and the Housing Minister about
reform of the private rented sector.

Last time my petition was considered:

The Committee considered correspondence from the Minister for Housing
and Regeneration along with further comments from the petitioner and
agreed to.

1. Group the petition with P-04-480 Address Private Sector Student
Housing Standards, as requested by the petitioner; and

2. Defer consideration of this petition, given the Minister’s commitment to
introduce a compulsory registration and licensing scheme for private rented
sector landlords and letting and management agents as part of the Housing
Bill.

Meanwhile, we've been building up the campaign and have a new website,
Twitter and Facebook page to gather renters' stories. The Committee and the
AMs can find them here:

http://letdownincardiff.wordpress.com

https://twitter.com/letdowncardiff

https://www.facebook.com/letdowninwales

We're also putting together a report which we will publish very soon. It will
be available on the website, but we were considering having a report launch
at the Assembly, if an AM would be interested in sponsoring us. Other
organisations have aided us in putting together this report, such as Shelter
and Citizens UK, so it should be of interest to a wide variety of people.

Tudalen y pecyn 23


http://letdownincardiff.wordpress.com/
https://twitter.com/letdowncardiff
https://www.facebook.com/letdowninwales

Our report will show the standards of the private rented sector from the
point of view of tenants, rather than landlords. Whilst we appreciate that
many landlords and letting agents do excellent work, we're calling for further
regulation to ensure best practice and high standards for renters in Wales.
We do not mind if this is through a Housing Tribunal (like Scotland); a
Housing Ombudsman (like England) or a new Welsh mechanism altogether,
like a Committee or "Renters' Champion" or a Tenant's Commissioner.

All we want is better rental standards for people who cannot afford to buy a
home.

Many thanks for your consideration, | look forward to the Committee's
response.

Liz Silversmith

Chair of Let Down in Cardiff

01.07.14
To the Petitions Committee,

I'm writing just to update you on what the campaign has been up to the last
few weeks. Here is an email we sent to the Housing Minister on 22nd June
with our first report and a letter responding to his comments. We also sent
these to all AMs and Mark Isherwood mentioned us several times in the
Housing Stage 3 debate last Tuesday.

| will also forward you the second report that we sent to all AMs yesterday.
I'd very much appreciate the Committee's thoughts before Summer recess,
even if only briefly. | also have paper copies of the reports to present to

William Powell, Bethan Jenkins, Joyce Watson and Russell George if they'd like
them.

Tudalen y pecyn 24



Many thanks,
Liz Silversmith

Coordinator - Let Down in Wales

Tudalen y pecyn 25



Let Down
in Wales

Campaigning for
Private Rented Sector
reform

Dear Mr Sargeant,

I'm writing to let you know about our report ‘Letting Agents: The Good, the Bad and the
Ugly’ I'm the coordinator for Let Down in Wales and you kindly replied to our petition in
the Petitions Committee in February. We appreciate your response but still think an
Ombudsman would vastly improve the Bill in terms of the private sector. We have put
together some of our website responses from tenants about what they have to deal with
when they and bad letting agents and landlords and made a brief report that we have
sent round to all AMs, in the hope of some further consideration on the issue.

Our petition has also been grouped with one from Aberystwyth's Students’ Union
similarly calling for better standards in the private rented sector.

In your rely you said “all letting agents are already covered by The Property
Ombudsman”. But this is not the case; only letting agents and landlords that voluntary
register with the Ombudsman are covered by this. You acknowledge this problem when
talking about England’s Housing Ombudsman, but it is my understanding that all renters
could use it regardless of registration pre-2011, which I know because I used it myself
against the London-based letting agent, Foxtons. In 2011, the Localism Act arguably
made it weaker by requiring the tenant to first try and get a Councillor, MP or Tenant
Panel to help resolve the issue, and then requiring the ‘designated person’ to refer it to
the Ombudsman.

You said that you believed that by having all landlords and letting agents registered (and
then choosing to be licensed, if they wish) will solve the various problems in the private
sector.

Whilst very much in the right direction, there is still a lack of clarity over where tenants
go and what they should do if they think their landlord/agent is not adhering to the code
of conduct. If the registration must be via local authorities, with very limited resources,
to ensure that all complaints are picked up upon and all disputes settled, and to
presumably also ensure that the right information about how to do this is sent to all
renters in the area, then we think it would be very difficult to ensure a consistently good
service.

A central register of all people renting out property in Wales would ensure good practice
in a much more efficient and fairer way. With the right kind of interface, an Tenants’
Ombudsman website could provide a wealth of information for tenants, directing them
to how to carry out complaints procedures and advice on how to settle problems. Ideally,
with a centrally registered scheme, it would be enough of a deterrent for bad-practicing

letd%mcy%&w%ss.com


http://letdownincardiff.wordpress.com

agents and landlords because it would be swiftly dealt with if their tenants’ complaints
went unresolved. Likewise, landlords could use the Ombudsman for advice on how to
deal with badly-behaving tenants.

One of the things we found in talking to tenants in Cardiff is that they didn't know where
to go when they had a problem with their landlord. They felt threatened and scared of
being kicked out of their home without enough money or security to risk annoying their
landlord. A lack of consistent information is just as much a problem in renting as it is
having no one to turn to. An Ombudsman could both help prevent disputes by being a
central hub of information and also help to actually settle disputes when a landlord or
agent or tenant is not adhering to their contract or code of conduct.

I hope you'll give our proposals some thought so that a debate can be aired on the issue.
Our report is attached to this letter and we've cc'd the letter for fullness of information to
all AMs and the Petitions Committee.

Many thanks for your time,

Liz Smith
Coordinator - Let Down in Wales

tetdowriazgHly 5EEyATE oo™


http://letdownincardiff.wordpress.com

Let Down
in Wales

Campaigning for
Private Rented Sector
reform

‘Letting Agents:
The Good, the
Bad and the Ugly’

How private
tenants rent in
Wales

June 2014

Tudaleny E)ecyn 28



Let Down
in Wales

Campaigning for
Private Rented Sector

reform

Let Down in Wales is campaigning for reform
of the private rented sector. This report was
compiled from renters’ true stories in Cardiff,
gathered on the Let Down in Cardiff website.

Tudalenzy pecyn 29



The Problem with Renting

As part of the UK-wide Let Down campaign (see letdown.org for more details), we are very
concerned about the state of private rented housing in Wales.

We started collecting people’s stories from our website, our Facebook and Twitter pages.
Renters who found out about our campaign (which was helped by Citizens UK members) would
share stories of how their letting agent or landlord had treated them. The vast majority of
complaints were about letting agents, some about bad landlords and some purely because
renting is hard.

Renting your home is a very insecure way of living. Renters are not just young people
anymore. We no longer think we will ever ‘get on’ the housing ladder, and we’re simply too poor
to qualify for a mortgage or save up for a deposit. This could be for many reasons, but the real
problem is that buying a house is just too expensive for so much of society.

But renters don’t always ‘mind’ renting. Some people might like the flexibility of only staying
somehere for a few months. Some people might have short-term jobs which means they just
need to live in a city for 6 months. Some people like the security of having a landlord or letting
agent pay for their costs of living (like included bills or fixing broken boilers).

Many people no longer live in the same house for longer than 1-2 years. Most young people and
students will rent for 12 months at time, moving every summer. Lots of students move
accommodation twice every year (say, 10 months renting and 2 months living at home). Renting
is a great way for people not sure of where to settle yet or need to move house a lot for family or
employment commitments.

Furthermore, due to the changes in welfare reform and the lack of 1-2 bed social housing stock,
it is expected that the number of private tenants will increase in the UK. These people, often in
desperate circumstances already, are having to leave the security of social housing for the
uncertain and often inadequate circumstances of private housing.

Despite this, renting is a nightmare. Everyone has a ‘renting disaster’ story. People share
stories about not being able to have hot water for a month because their landlord wouldn’t fix the
pipes. They move into new houses that are covered in damp, with the electricity broken and no
one to fix it. Landlords that only give you one month’s notice to move out, because they decided
to sell the place. Landlords saying that they want to move back in so demand the house back.
Landlords that try and sue you for moving out of their property 6 months early, demanding you
see them in court for 6 months rent.

The Let Down in Wales campaign has been gathering these renters’ stories, so that we
can give politicians a real picture of the problems renters face.

Tudaleny Becyn 30


http://letdown.org
http://letdown.org

A Vision for Housing

What the Let Down in Wales campaign proposes

The Housing (Wales) Bill has so much potential for reforming the housing sector. It will help homeless
people. It will help tackle domestic violence. It will build housing. It will reform social housing. And it will
ensure that all landlords are registered.

However, for renters, this does not go far enough. If you want to change the way the private rented
sector works, you have to regulate it. The Welsh Government is proposing that letting agents and
landlords voluntarily register for a scheme which has to be regulated by local authorities. But it requires
more capacity than many local authorities have at their disposal in the present climate.

With Welsh Government regulation, a central register of landlords and letting agents could ensure
that they could be held truly accountable. When a tenant complained about their landlord or letting
agent, this would get recorded. This could be via the Local Authority still, on to a Welsh Government
register. If a landlord/letting agent received a certain amount of complaints, that could get investigated
into by a Committee, a Tribunal or an Ombudsman.

They could hold a private inquiry into whether this person or organisation was taking advantage of their
tenants. They could decide if they were charging too much rent or letting their properties fall into
disrepair. They could decide if they were responsible enough and ‘qualified’ to be a landlord or letting
agent. The register would also check if they had been on a course to teach them the ‘rules’ of being a
private landlord.

In reality, there would be very few complaints that would warrant this private inquiry. A local authority
could perhaps determine if a serious complaint should be put on the Central Register.

A Housing Tribunal mechanism is being put in place in Scotland and it will be interesting to see
how that works in practice. The Scottish Housing Minister said:

“Every year, huge amounts of time, money and resources are spent to no effect trying to resolve issues
that arise between tenants and landlords. This is something | have experienced first-hand while helping
people in previous roles, and it is absolutely vital that we come up with solutions to ensure that disputes
are resolved as quickly and as painlessly as possible.”

In Wales, we could do any number of things. A Housing Tribunal. Or perhaps a Housing
Ombudsman. A Tenant’s Commissioner. Essentially, a complaints procedure for the private sector
that will give a voice and a form of redress for tenants.

This would regulate landlords and letting agents and safeguard all renters from bad practice. Local
authorities would not have to take on the burden of all the administration and the Welsh Government
could create a regulatory framework which specified how much training landlords/letting agents need
and how many complaints warrant an inquiry. This could also make it much easier to share best practice
across Wales and to create a private rented sector that renters deserve.

This is our proposal for the Housing (Wales) Bill and we urge AMs for a debate on the issue.

Tudalen4y pecyn 31



Stories from Renters

Let Down in Cardiff, a newly formed branch of the UK-wide Let Down campaign for
private rented sector reform, has been gathering stories online to share tenants’
experiences of renting with landlords and letting agents in Cardiff, in order to help tenants
avoid the bad ones and to promote the good ones. Here is a small selection of some real
and common problems that tenants encounter.

Renters talking about Imperial Lettings:
“This letting agent is notorious for bad service. My partner and | rented off them for 10

months — where they repeatedly failed to top up the boiler (heating being included in
the rent) and left us freezing for weeks at a time. They didn’t care when we have mice
and never responded to our complaints. They advertised the flat as a 6 month contract
with electricity included too, but when it came to signing the contract, they decided it
should be 12 months without electricity included. My partner negotiated them down to
10 months, but still a lot longer than planned and we still had to unexpectedly pay
electric on top of the extortionate rent.

Worst of all, when they couldn’t find new tenants to replace us, they gave our flat’s
address to other multiple letting agents, who spent months knocking on our door with
absolutely no warning at all, with people coming to view the property. Imperial did
nothing and we had to give our phone number to half a dozen estate agents, and ask
them to contact us before barging into our house (as many of them seemed to have
keys). When we finally moved out, they tried to charge us for an imaginary soap dish
that we never had, and wouldn’t pay back the deposit for 2 months. We had to
threaten various courses of action before they’d give us the full deposit back.

Would never recommend them to anyone. Avoid at all costs. They’re also notorious for
changing a medium sized house into tiny bedsit flats. They’re not good places to live.”

Renters talking about CPS Homes:

“They were absolutely terrible, we had our roof leaking and they were very slow to do
anything about it, but now they are finally doing something about it. My wardrobe was
falling apart when | came in September, and it took them 2 days to come and fix it. The
house is very cold, we have no insulation. When we arrived our house was on business
tariff which meant our gas and electricity ended up being £100 more for 2 months.
Which is the landlord’s fault but she would not pay the difference. The reason | give
them two stars is because one day | got locked out my room and they came out in 10
minutes to unlock it, which is pretty good.”

Tudaleny Becyn 32



Stories from Renters

Renters talkin h rFl websi

“This website is hard to work out, as it seems to be almost an open forum for
landlords to post flats across the country. I only have experience of the Cardiff
section, but my experience is that of an absolute, total SCAM. Please AVOID at
all costs. It seemed too good to be true, but I went ahead and enquired about
a nice looking flat on Newport Road anyway — the landlord emailed back and
forth convincingly for a day or two, but said they were away at the time so
couldn’t show me the flat straight away. Then they asked for the deposit to be
transferred via Western Union immediately to secure it, and luckily before I
parted with any money, I realised that it was a scam and they dropped contact
entirely. DO NOT send anyone money before you've met them and seen the

property.

Who knows if everything on this site is a scam or not, but it’s a terrible website
for allowing even one of its properties to be fake.”

Renters talking about Imperial Lettings:

“Absolutely terrible, to be honest. These guys are absolute crooks, and we feel
totally let down by their (lack of) service. | am currently renting a 4 bed upstairs flat
and we have had endless problems. Our problems began the day we moved in,
when we found our flat had not been cleaned at all over he summer - dirty
bathroom, dust everywhere, mouldy food in the fridge, and the freezer was so
frosted up it was unusable for over a week. Most recently we found a problem with
damp and mould in our bathroom, and after ringing them repeatedly to investigate
it, they sent 3 guys round who were extremely rude to us, slagged us off and made
fun of us while we were still in the flat, and then managed to break our shower and
mad to effort to fix it.i would say only go with this company if you want to live in
dilapidated housing, have your complaints ignored for weeks at a time and have
viewings and “maintenance” barging their way in whenever they like with no
warning. 100% learnt our lesson! This company treats students with absolutely no
dignity, and we have learnt our lesson never to go with this pigheaded agency ever
again.

TudalenGy pecyn 33



Stories from Renters

Renters talking about being kicked out of short tenancies:

“I signed a short-term agreement with a letting agent, and about two weeks before the
end of the initial two-month tenancy | got in touch with the agency again, surprised
that they hadn't contacted me, and asked to arrange an appointment to re-sign our
contract and continue the tenancy for another 6 months or a year. | was told that the
property had already been let to someone else from the end of my two months. This
had never been mentioned when we initially talked at the start of the tenancy about
extending it, and no-one had been to view the flat while we were living there.

The incredibly rude staff were completely unsympathetic and deliberately unhelpful in
this process. | wasn't offered assistance in seeking an alternative property to move into,
I was just told | couldn't stay and that was that.

Thankfully | did manage to find a flat in the bay to move to for not much more than |
was paying before. So | scraped around, borrowed some money from my dad, used my
overdraft to pay the £100+ fees and credit check fee and moved there. And the cycle
began again.”

Renters talking about broken boilers

“My husband and I’s landlord is great, always comes to our flat to check out any
problems. But at the moment we have a problem that isn’t his fault; there is huge
amounts of water coming down from the flat above us. It’s saturated all our
insulation and is even making our floorboards bow. It’s because it’s a new block
of flats and with ours at the bottom, so some water problems - literally - trickle
down to us.

Now there’s water in our electrics and we need to get a whole new bathroom
fitted because of the damp and mould that has grown. Our landlord wants to
help, but with it being the fault of the flat above us, another landlord needs to
pay or at least get their insurance to cover it. We've no idea how many repairs
we need or if their insurance will cover it, but for the forseeable future we have
to live with leaks throughout our flat and mould rapidly developing.”

Tudaleny Eecyn 34



Let Down in Wales

These people have been ‘let down’ by their landlords. We need to rent but are
continually over-charged and treated badly in our homes.

There are so many other examples we’ve gathered of bad practice from
letting agents. Such as:

A medical student in Swansea who was sued by his landlord for
moving out early (his new hospital placement meant it was now too far
commute and had to move closer). The landlord created a year’s worth
of stress and court summons, until a judge finally ruled that the landlord
was at fault. The student had to ask for a legal charity’s help to ensure
he was represented

 The London letting agent, Foxtons, who kept a £750 deposit for 3
months until the tenant finished a complete, 3-month long complaints
process through the local branch, national branch and the CEO, which
triggered allowance to use the English Housing Ombudsman. Foxtons
finally returned the deposit the night before the Ombudsman could
have acted

* The Cardiff Student’s Union letting agent, who tried to charge money
off the deposit for not mowing the lawn. At the beginning of the tenancy
they said it was not necessary to maintain the garden. At the end, they
told us tools should have been used in the shed (note: the property did
not have a shed)

Please listen to renters and help them to get a fair deal and a fair voice in the
Housing Bill and the Renting Homes Bill.

We’d also like to thank other organisations that are trying to show the
bad conditions we rent in. We’ve had many discussions with Shelter,
Citizens UK and the Let Down coalition across the UK about what our
priorities should be for the private rented sector. We need better
tenancy agreements, regulated landlords and improved housing
conditions. In the first instance however, we are calling on the Welsh
Government to consider our request to provide a competent vehicle for
our right to complain and a right to tenant protection.

The Housing Bill is aiming to transform the private sector; these

proposals would fit in with this agenda and could enshrine tenants’
rights in statue or at least put them at the centre of these vital reforms.

Tudalen8y pecyn 35



Find out more about the campaign

@letdowncardiff

Let Down in Wales

letdownincardiff.word
press.com

Other useful information on reforming
the Private Rented Sector in Wales:

Shelter Cymru ‘Fit to Rent’ report
The biggest survey ever carried out of private tenants in
Wales, March 2014

Tenantiaid Cymru/Welsh Tenants response to the Renting
Homes White Paper, August 2013

letdown.org.uk
A coalition of private tenant groups organising actions to
bring down rents and keep them under control; longer
secure tenancies; banning fees for tenants; proper
regulation of letting agents and no discrimination against
housing benefit claimants

Tudaleny Becyn 36



http://letdown.org.uk
http://letdownincardiff.wordpress.com
http://letdownincardiff.wordpress.com
http://letdown.org.uk

01.07.14

Here is Let Down in Wales' second report and email sent round to all AMs
yesterday. In the report, we explain how the campaign has been progressing
through the Petitions Committee so is of particular relevance.

Many thanks again for everything you guys do. The Petitions Committee is
an exemplar of how campaigns can be brought to the upper levels of Welsh
Government from just a small group of people wanting to change something.
If only the UK Government worked like this too - you need 100,000
signatures | think to get attention paid to a campaign there!

All the best,
Liz Silversmith

Dear Mark,

Thank you so much for raising our campaign in the debate last week. We
can't help but feel like social housing tenants are being prioritised at the
expense of private tenants. Whilst we absolutely think that vulnerable people
should be given priority to housing reform, the fact of the matter is that
more and more private tenants ARE vulnerable. The less housing stock there
is, the more people get passed over to landlords and letting agents.

We've just launched a new report: 'Fixing the Private Rented Sector: And why,
if the Welsh Government don't listen, Wales will fall behind the rest of the UK
in standing up for tenants’.

The report and a letter to all Assembly Members (where you are also
mentioned) is attached.

Thank you again for your support. If any AM would like to take this further in
asking written questions, tabling SOPs or tabling debates then please do let
me know, I'd be happy to help. | have worked for several MPs and AMs so am

very familiar with the process.

Kind regards,

Tudalen y pecyn 37



Liz Silversmith - Let Down in Wales

Tudalen y pecyn 38



Let Down
in Wales

Campaigning for
Private Rented Sector
reform

To all Assembly Members,

We are Let Down in Wales. We are a campaign group which is part of the UK Let Down
coalition of private renters’' groups who are urging the UK Government, the Welsh
Government and the Scottish Government to reform the private rented sector (PRS).

We were very grateful to have our report mentioned by Mark Isherwood last week, in
discussing how the Bill's proposals of regulation of the private rented sector will not
work. There is an enormous need for there to be a central body of advice, support and
information for tenants. There is also both a need and two established solutions to
tackling rogue landlords and bad letting agents: a Housing Ombudsman (as in
England) or a Housing Tribunal, which is currently being laid in statue in Scotland’s
Housing Bill.

The Housing (Wales) Bill proposes voluntary regulation and training for landlords,
with an ‘expectation’ of following a Code of Conduct:

“Under the Housing Bill, all private landlords and letting agents will be required
to register, undergo basic training on their legal rights and responsibilities, pass
a 'fit and proper person’ test, become accredited and they must follow a Code of
Practice. This means that for the first time, tenants can have confidence that
their landlords are expected to meet certain basic standards and that there will
be measures available to them if their landlords do not.”

Mike Hedges AM, Labour, Swansea East

This is the ONLY thing that is changing for tenants and we refute that there would be
any confidence in this system. Governed by local authorities and no new or central
bodies to fully coordinate this new legislation will mean we have the exact same
situation in the PRS as we do now; loose, voluntary regulatory bodies and vague
guidance from numerous organisations that most tenants have never heard of. Even
less will have heard of the Code of Practice that they are supposed to expect from the
landlord.

Other parts of the country and other organisations, like ours, are finally changing the
private rented sector for the better. UK Government is consulting with rental groups

tetdowriazgHy 5EyA°Ee O™


http://letdownincardiff.wordpress.com

with their Private Rented Sector Taskforce; UK Labour is proposing massive reforms
should they win in May 2015; and Scotland is establishing a Housing Tribunal and a
much stronger regulatory and licensing system.

Our second report, ‘Fixing the Private Rented sector’, is attached to this letter. We were
not consulted on for this Bill and neither were any other tenant groups. In fact, it is
debatable whether the Bill's working groups have any renters in them at all. If the only
people scrutinising this Bill are people who own their home, renters are being
completely left out of this process.

So we decided to send two reports to all Assembly Members, in the hope that some
AMs will stand with us and stand up for tenants. The first one, 'Letting Agents: The
Good, the Bad and the Ugly’ — How private tenants rent in Wales, was sent around last
weekend. This one presents some solutions.

We call upon all opposition parties and all Labour backbenchers to stand up for
tenants. Listen to us. Consult with us. Ask us what we need from our landlords. Ask us
how we're struggling. Ask us how we cope with landlords that won't accept DSS. Ask
us how so many of us end up homeless or needing to moving back in with family,
because renting is so insecure.

We propose to move all PRS reform to the Renting Homes Bill, where it can be duly

scrutinised and after the Welsh Government has conducted a proper consultation.
Don't just ask landlords what they want. Ask us.

Let Down in Wales

o Liz Silversmith - Cardiff West e Shane Jackson - Harrow & Wealdstone
« Calvin Smith - Cardiff West « Michael Fogg - Cardiff Central
« Ed Stubbs, Councillor for Splott - Cardiff o Natasha Davies - Cardiff Central
South and Penarth « James Brinning - Cardiff North
« Alex Thomas, Councillor for Rhos - Neath o Harry Thompson - Cardiff Central
« Holly Taylor - Cardiff South and Penarth o Tim Cox - Cardiff South and Penarth
« Phil Copple - London e Shrouk El-Attar - Cardiff North
« Benjamin Thomas Connell - Cardiff Central « Jemma Bere - Brecon & Radnorshire
« Grainne McNamara - Cardiff Central « Sion Steffan Davies - Gower
o Esther Muddiman - Cardiff Central « Robert Lodge- Cardiff Central
+ Rhian Jones - Cardiff West o Grant Davies - Cardiff South and Penarth
« Jennifer Smith - Cardiff North « Byron Long - Cardiff South and Penarth
« Sion Tetlow - Cardiff North o Alex Williams - Brecon & Radnorshire
o Vikki Weston - Wandsworth, London « Billie Williams - Brecon & Radnorshire
« Anita Parbhoo - Harrow & Wealdstone o« Amy Owling - Cardiff Central

These are just some of the people that want to see reform of Welsh private housing.

letd%&@{cy%&w%ﬁss.com


http://letdownincardiff.wordpress.com
http://letdownincardiff.wordpress.com/2014/06/24/letting-agents-the-good-the-bad-and-the-ugly-how-private-tenants-rent-in-wales/

Let Down
in Wales

Campaigning for
Private Rented Sector
reform

Fixing the
Private Rented
Sector

And why, if the Welsh
Government don't listen,
Wales will fall behind the rest
of the UK in standing up for
tenants

July 2014

Tudalen1y pecyn 41



The story of Let Down in Wales

We are Let Down in Wales.

We have been campaigning to be heard in the Housing Bill, but the Minister has
repeatedly ignored our concerns and dismissed our proposals.

It started off with a plea to the Petitions Committee back in January:

P-04-529 A Letting Agents Ombudsman for Wales
We call upon the National Assembly for Wales to urge the Welsh Government to give the
people of Wales a ‘Letting Agents Ombudsman’ by including it within their Housing Bill.

An ombudsman will give people guidance, issued by the Welsh Government, of what
their rights are as a tenant. It will tell them how to complain directly through the agents’
complaints procedure and when all avenues are have been exhausted, they can ask the
Ombudsman to step in and take action.

Additional Information:

We very much welcome the regulation of letting agents and landlords set out in the Bill
- this has been urgently needed for years. Students and young professionals are being
robbed time and time again with invented letting agent fees and even invented letting
agents and these need to be held to account now. There is not enough being done to
help tenants against landlords - regulation will help, but there will always be bad
landlords and letting agents that slip through the cracks and their tenants need
someone on their side.

We need a Letting Agents Ombudsman. Letting agents and landlords are exempt from
many of the regulations that estate agents have to follow. And many young people
renting are straight from home or university and are vulnerable to their methods. They
end up paying fees because they had no idea they had an option not to.

England has the ‘Housing Ombudsman Service’ that has worked effectively and
provides a defence and a right to complaint for tenants all over the country. Wales
needs one too.

Petition raised by: Let Down in Cardiff
Date Petition first considered by Committee: 21 January 2014

Eventually, in March, it was considered again with a reply we had received
through the Committee from Housing Minister, Carl Sargeant. He dismissed our
concerns, saying that Welsh Government regulation “offers the same protection
for tenants, if not more than, the proposal for a Letting Agent Ombudsman’”.

Tudaleny 6ecyn 42



William Powell AM
Chair Petitions committee

committeebusiness@Wales.gsi.gov.uk
@ﬁﬁebruaw 2014

Dear Bill

Many thanks for your letter of 31 January requesting my views on the petition submitted by
the group Let Down in Cardiff, which calls for a Letting Agents Ombudsman for Wales.

Whilst | sympathise with their plight, | do not think that their proposals would add anything to
what is already available in terms of support for tenants who have been the victims of bad
practice by landlords and agents.

Letting agents are already covered by The Property Ombudsman. The Ombudsman
provides a free, fair and independent service for dealing with unresolved disputes between
letting agents who have joined the scheme, and landlords or tenants of residential property
in the UK. The Ombudsman's role is to reach a resolution of unresolved disputes in a full
and final settlement and, where appropriate, he will make an appropriate award. of financial
compensation, or other relevant reparative action.

The petition mentions the Housing Ombudsman who covers England, and helps to resolve
disputes between landlords and tenants. Whilst | have no doubt that this scheme has
helped many people, | would argue that the fact that the Ombudsman is unable to intervene
if the landlord is not a member of the voluntary scheme, does indicate that he is unlikely to
be able to achieve resolution in the most extreme cases of bad practice by landlords, as the
perpetrators are unlikely to be a member of the scheme in the first place.

It is unclear how disputes between landlords and tenants would be dealt with through a
Letting Agents Ombudsman. This is where the Welsh Government’s proposed landlord and
agent registration and licensing scheme will step in. The scheme will require the landlord of
every single property on the private rented market to become registered. Landlords will then
have a choice to go on to become licensed, which will mean that they can manage the
letting of their own property, or they can choose to delegate the management to a licensed
agent or responsible person.

All licensed individuals or agents licensed on the scheme will have to abide by a code of
conduct. Failure to adhere to the code will be dealt with by local authorities who will have a
range of tools at their disposal. Ultimately, it can mean the withdrawal of their ability to
manage the letting of privately rented property in Wales.

| am pleased that Let Down in Cardiff have warmly welcomed the Welsh Government’s
proposed scheme for regulation in the sector, and | hope that this letter makes it clear that
the scheme offers the same protection for tenants, if not more than, the proposal for a
Letting Agents Ombudsman.

&\/

Carl Sargeant AC / AM
Y Gweinidog Tai ac Adfywio
Minister for Housing and Regeneration

Tudalensy pecyn 43



Undeterred by this lacklustre reply, the campaign continued. We had already been
in contact with the UK Let Down coalition and they had already happily
welcomed us as the new Wales branch of Let Down. We met up with them in
London and discussed how we could ask all three governments on this island -
the UK Government, the Scottish Government and the Welsh Government - to
listen to renters’ concerns.

We carried out with our website, gathering bad practice of letting agents and
landlords so we could get an idea of the problems renters are facing.

Shelter also carried out the ground-breaking ‘Fit to Rent’ report, the largest every
survey of private tenants in Wales. Their work found many problems and they
concluded that there was a need for further regulation. Here are the findings:

-y
Shelter British Gas

rif fo rent?

Today's Private Rented Sector in Wales

Key findings: who are private renters?

® Households with children now make up a significant proportion of the PRS. A third of tenants lived with
dependent children under 18. A further quarter were cohabiting couples with no children. Around three in
ten lived alone.

® The stereotypical image of PRS tenants as being mostly young and child-free was not borne out by
the survey. Half were aged 35 and over, and nearly three in 10 were aged 45 and over. Just over a third
were aged 25 to 34 and among these, around two-fifths had dependent children living with them. Nearly
one in six were aged 55 or over, just over half of whom lived alone.

® Tenants saying they were in the PRS because they had no other choice outnumbered those who said they
wanted to be there by four to one. Three out of five tenants said they were in the PRS due to a lack of
alternatives. Only 15 per cent said they actually wanted to be there.

® More than half said they would like to buy their own home but didn’t think they would ever afford it. Only
one quarter (27 per cent) expected that they would own their own home within the next five years.

Key findings: conditions

® Nearly two thirds of tenants told us they have had at least one of the following problems in the last 12
months: damp, leaking roof or windows, electrical hazards, mould, animal infestations and gas leaks.

Tudaleny 6ecyn 44



® Nearly half have had damp; nearly half have had condensation; more than two in five have had mould;
more than two in five have had poor insulation / excess cold; nearly a third have had leaking roofs
or windows; one in six have had poorly secured or unsafe locks and doors; and one in six have had
electrical hazards.

® One in 10 tenants told us their health has been affected in the last year due to their landlord not dealing
with repairs and poor conditions — equivalent to nearly 45,000 tenants across Wales. Over one in 10
tenants with dependent children said their children’s health has been affected in the last year for the same
reason.

® Many problems were more widely experienced in Wales than in England. In particular, tenants in Wales
were 19 per cent more likely to have experienced damp; 23 per cent more likely to have experienced
leaking roofs and windows; and 27 per cent more likely to have experienced trip hazards.

® Three in five tenants told us they had a smoke alarm in their current property. Less than a third said they
had a fire extinguisher or fire blanket. Just over half were aware that they had a gas safety check and
certificate in the last 12 months.

Key findings: practices

® Tenants reported a range of poor practices in the last year from both landlords and agents. Seven per cent
of tenants — equivalent to more than 31,000 tenants — said their landlord had unfairly kept their deposit.
Eleven per cent — equivalent to more than 49,000 tenants — said their landlord had entered their home
without permission or the agreed notice. Five per cent — equivalent to more than 22,000 tenants — said they
or another tenant had been threatened by their landlord.

® Four per cent said they were currently renting from a rogue landlord — equivalent to more than 17,800
tenants. The same number again told us they had escaped a rogue landlord in the last 12 months.
Households on low incomes and households with dependent children were more likely to say they had a
rogue landlord.

Key findings: dealing with problems

® While most tenants feel their landlord is responsive, there is also a minority of tenants who find it very
difficult to get their landlord to address urgent issues.

® Almost three out of four who have required an urgent repair said that when something goes wrong with
their tenancy their landlord normally deals with it within a week. One in 10 said it takes longer than a month
or never.

® Nearly a quarter said their landlord had not carried out repairs or dealt with poor conditions in the last 12
months. This rose to nearly a third among tenants who rented from a letting agent.

® Just under one in 10 said they had complained to their local council in the last five years about a private
landlord’s or letting agent’s behaviour. Of those who complained, around one-third said their complaint
solved the problem and two-thirds said it didn’t solve it.

® More than one in 10 tenants said that in the last year they had not complained about conditions or
challenged a rent increase because of fear of eviction. This was higher among households with dependent
children, households receiving housing benefits, and households who were in financial difficulties and
constantly struggling to pay the rent.

® Two per cent — equivalent to nearly 9,000 tenants — said they had actually been evicted or served notice in

the last year because they complained to the council or asked for a problem to be dealt with that was not
their responsibility.

Tudalensy pecyn 45



® |n total, four per cent said they had either been threatened with eviction, or actually evicted in retaliation for
raising problems. We estimate that more than 17,800 tenants were victims of retaliatory acts that were
either threatened or actually carried out in the last year.

Following this report, we met with Shelter to discuss the problems letting agents
were having. We had also already met with Citizens Cymru, the community
organising group. They were both encouraging of our campaign and offered
their help in making sure we were heard. Citizens Cymru started doing some
work with Cardiff University students and we set out a long-term plan to engage
with one of the largest groups of renters in Cardiff - students - and make sure that
they were fairly treated.

Shelter agreed that private tenants were not being heard and that they could not
be the only organisation to be consulted on this. It was too important to only have
one voice.

We carried on with our website, Facebook and Twitter pages to shore up support.
We gathered letting agent reviews, shared bad practice and asked tenants to let us
know what the worst parts of renting was. We wanted to find all the problems so
that we could seek some solutions. We wanted to ask the Welsh Government to
put these solutions in the Housing Bill and Renting Homes Bill.

Let Down in Wales

The campaign for private rented sector reform in Wales

HOME ABOUT THE CAMPAIGN CAMPAIGN NEWS LETTING ADVISOR THE WELSH ASSEMBLY PETITION

SEND IN REVIEWS

‘Letting Agents: The Good, the Bad and the Ugly’ - How private Search
tenants rent in Wales

Leaveare
it aeEl LETTING AGENT REVIEWS

Our report is finished! It was sent around to all Assembly Members on Sunday in advance of the

Stage 3 Housing Debate on Tuesday 24th July.
Letwise

It provides a snapshot into the complaints, problems and on-going disputes that Let Down in Starflats

Cardiff has collected from tenants across the city. it highlights the various issues that tenants Wentworth Properties
have and points out that the Housing Bill's current proposals will do nothing to fix any of it and CPS Homes

that they need to be stronger. ohn Winter Properties

Tudaleny Becyn 46



€ Home , Notifications # Discover 9 e L 4

TWEETS PHOTOS/VIDEOS FOLLOWING FOLLOWERS FAVORITES

90 2 260 59 9 More v

Tweets Tweets and replies

Let Down in Cardiff

@letdowncardiff Pinned Tweet
d Twe

The campaign for private rented sector Let Down in Cardiff @letdowncardiff - Jun 26
reform in Cardiff and Wales Highly recommend following @eptag + coverage on Housing (Scotland)
Q Cardiff Bill, which is at least attempting PRS reform. Oh Scotland, you so wise.

& letdownincardiff.wordpress.com

Let Down in Wales

Timellne  About  Photos  Llikes  More v
PEOPLE > Post [7] Photo/ Video
40 |kes - Write something on this Page...

Tudalen7y pecyn 47



Meanwhile, we asked the Petitions Committee to group ours with the
Aberystwyth's Students Union petition, which has also raised the shockingly bad
standards of students’ renting conditions:

The Committee considered correspondence from the Minister for Housing and
Regeneration along with further comments from the petitioner and agreed to:

1 Group the petition with P-04-480 Address Private Sector Student Housing
Standards, as requested by the petitioner, and

2. Defer consideration of this petition, given the Minister's commitment to introduce
a compulsory registration and licensing scheme for private rented sector landlords
and letting and management agents as part of the Housing Bill.

Since then, our support has grown rapidly. We put together a report of our
findings so far and sent it around to Assembly Members before Stage 3 of the
Housing Bill.

We had replies from Shadowing Housing Spokespeople Mark Isherwood AM
(Welsh Conservatives) and Peter Black AM (Welsh Liberal Democrats). Peter Black
thanked us but said that it was unfortunately too late to table amendments. Mark
Isherwood gave a more substantial reply:

From: Isherwood, Mark (Assembly Member) <Mark.Isherwood@wales.gov.uk>

Date: Sun, Jun 22,2014 at 11:49 PM

Subject: RE: Let Down: Report on the private rented sector

To: Liz Silversmith <liz.silversmith@gmail.com>, "Asghar, Mohammad (Assembly Member)" <Mohammad.Asghar@wales.qov.uk>, "Burns, Angela
(Assembly Member)" <Angela.Burns@wales.gov.uk>, "Davies, Andrew RT (Assembly Member - Conservative)" <Andrew.Davies2@wales.qgov.uk>,
"Davies, Byron (Assembly Member)" <Byron.Davies@wales.qov.uk>, "Davies, Paul (Assembly Member)" <Paul.Davies@wales.gov.uk>, "Davies,
Suzy (Assembly Member)" <Suzy.Davies@wales.gov.uk>, "Finch-Saunders, Janet (Assembly Member)" <Janet.FinchSaunders@wales.qov.uk>,
"Graham, William (Assembly Member)" <William.Graham@wales.qov.uk>, "Melding, David (AM, Deputy Presiding Officer)"
<David.Melding@wales.qov.uk>, "Millar, Darren (Assembly Member, Clwyd West)" <Darren.Millar@wales.gov.uk>, "Ramsay, Nicholas (Assembly
Member)" <Nicholas.Ramsay@wales.gov.uk>, "Sandbach, Antoinette (Assembly Member)" <Antoinette.Sandbach@wales.gov.uk>, "George,
Russell (Assembly Member)" <Russell.George@wales.qov.uk>

Dear Liz,

Thanks for your e-mail.

The deadline for submission of amendments to the Housing Bill has passed and Stage 3 is being debated on Tuesday afternoon/evening.

The Bill in large part replicates the system of registration and licensing tried and failed in Scotland. The differences the Minister highlights between the
registration and licensing scheme in Scotland and the proposed scheme here are about processes, not outcomes, when criminal landlords in Scotland
were falling through the net because Local Authority resource was being used to regulate good landlords. For this reason, Scotland has reverted to

existing selective licensing powers to control bad landlords and developed other new approaches that better target the problems you highlight.

The Bill introduces a whole new apparatus for enforcement against those who breach licensing and registration requirements, but almost nothing to
address the gap in use of enforcement powers when tenants are subjected to bad and criminal practices.

The Welsh Local Government Association told us that registration will not require inspection of properties and that they will not do this unless a tenant
complains (as now). As you state, tenants “didn’t know where to go when they had a problem with their landlord. They felt threatened and scared of
being kicked out of their home without enough money or security to risk annoying their

Landlord”.

As Shadow Housing Minister, | have argued consistently for a different approach that incentivizes good landlords and targets bad ones.

Regards

Mark

Tudaleny Becyn 48



Mark Isherwood ended up mentioning Let Down in Wales several times throughout the
debate and we are very grateful to the Welsh Conservatives for highlighting our
concerns. They have been the first political party in Wales to do so.

He pushed the Housing Minister for improved regulations in the private rented sector,
but it was very disappointing to the see the Minister dismiss it so out of hand.
Particularly as our proposals are modelled on progressive regulation like the Housing
Ombudsman in England and the Housing Tribunal in Scotland. Both of these countries
have recognised that there is a serious need for a body to step in to regulate and yet a -
usually progressive — Minister is completely rejecting this and insisting that his current
regulation proposals will be strong enough.

As a body of people with a large amount of experience in hearing about and helping to
solve private tenants’ problems, we are certain that the current proposals for the PRS in
the Housing Bill this won't actually change anything. Some landlords may voluntarily
decide to take training and be regulated and licensed, but these are likely to already be
good landlords (as the Liberal Democrats have said).

The private rented sector is only growing. There is literally no other option for working
people that cannot afford to save up a mortgage and do not qualify for social housing. It's
a huge and growing cross section of society that suffers from a completely unregulated
market.

Private housing is essentially just a business, where people that own property can make a
living off it, or at least pay off some of their own mortgages from it. Bad landlords and
agents make a serious amount of money off tenants, through mechanisms like ‘contract-
signing’ fees; ‘adding a new tenant’ fees; inspection fees; taking money (illegally) off your
deposit for invented damage; taking extra bonds for having pets; charging for cleaners
after you have moved out; charging for cleaning when you move in (we're not entirely
convinced these cleaners always exist)... the list is endless.

And these are just the additional costs of being a renter. We also suffer from landlords
hiking up our rents with little notice; evicting us with little notice; not fixing broken
utilities but also not being allowed to fix them ourselves; from the severe cost of simply
moving house where you have to go through a ritualistic loss of money as one agents
tries to keep your deposit and the new agent charges you for two months rent and a bond
up front. And tenants supposed to magic up that money from where...? It's no wonder
payday loans are so popular for renters.

Higher demand for the properties around you will push your rent up. Rent is higher in
student areas simply because landlords and agents know that they can charge them
more. Many houses and new builds are created purely to make very small living spaces
for students. But these Houses of Multiple Occupancy will get twice the amount of rent
from 4 tenants than you could get from 2. This pushes up rents in areas students find
best to live to access their university and is arguably leading to a much higher cost of
living crisis for students, who are already going to have to pay off their loans and grants
on top of their income tax for most of their lives.

The private rented sector is distinctly unfair and we find it even more disappointing that
sOo many parties recognise this, even UK Labour, but that in the first Housing Bill for
Wales that we are falling so short of the regulation we really need.

We hoped that the Minister would be able to regulate the PRS further in the Renting
Homes Bill, but if the framework is not in place in the Housing Bill then it will never
happen and we'll stay with a weak and unruly market, with the balance of power squarely
with agents and landlords.

Tudalengy pecyn 49



Further regulation in something like an Ombudsman or a Tribunal has so much
potential. Knowing who owns our PRS housing stock will help us to monitor and see
where new housing needs to be built. We could very easily identify the bad landlords and
agents and train them to ensure that they are responsible and know how to run a
business is vital.

We could also make sure that there is less discrimination in the sector: people on
benefits; people with mental health problems; people with physical health problems are
sorely hit by the discrimination of landlords and letting agents. It is incredibly difficult to
find a landlord happy to accept a tenant that relies, even a little, on housing benefit. Yet
housing benefit and other kinds of benefits are increasingly becoming a part of people’s
incomes.

The weak attempts at offering benefits to vulnerable tenants in an increasingly and
systematically demolished welfare state is actually just helping their landlords. The more
benefit you are entitled to is usually reliant on the amount your rent is. For example, if
you have paid your rent for 6 months from full-time income and you lose your job,
Cardiff Council will allow you 13 weeks of your full rent to ensure you are not evicted.
This is a great scheme and gives renters a small bit of respite when in between jobs and
waiting for various benefit offices to get back in touch with them to see where they can
afford to live. However, this is not consistent across councils and the problem is the
same; we're funding bad letting agents and landlords to keep their rents high.

Most of the time, people who need to get Jobseeker's, Employment and Support
Allowance or Housing Benefit will have to wait several weeks or even months to get a
payment. In the meantime, their landlord has ended their tenancy, they can't find a new
house because they are now labelled ‘DSS’, and they end up homeless.

It's not rocket science. Vulnerable people who can easily end up homeless are
increasingly left to the whim of the private rented sector. Whilst other proposals to do
with social housing in the Bill will help these people, the vast majority of them will not be
reached. The vast majority of vulnerable people are now renters.

Do not just use us as a political tool. Buzzwords like ‘Generation Rent’ are all well and
good, but we are people. We are struggling. And no one is listening to us.

The next section of the report highlights work being done in the rest of the UK to
tackling the crisis in private rented housing. If the Welsh Government listened to just
some of these comments and practices, we might just be able to get somewhere. If the
Welsh Government does not listen, they are abandoning tenants.

Tudalen y]t?ecyn 50



What UK Government are doing

Source: https://www.gov.uk/government/policies/improving-the-
rented-housing-sector--2/supporting-pages/private-rented-sector

{7 GOV.UK

Q Departments Topics Worldwide Howgovernmentworks Getinvolved
Publications Consultations Statistics Announcements

Policy
Improving the rented housing sector

From: Department for Communities and Local Government, The Rt Hon Eric
Pickles MP and Minister of State for Housing

History: Updated 23 April 2014, see all updates

Part of: Housing

Applies to England (see policy for Sc otland®', wales® and Northern lrelanc[jl)

Private Rented Sector

The private rented sector has grown and improved enormously in recent years and
accounts for approximately 16.5% of all households, or nearly 3.8 million homes in
England.

The private rented sector offers a flexible form of tenure and meets a wide range of
housing needs. It contributes to greater labour market mobility and is increasingly the
tenure of choice for young people.

The government wants to see a bigger and better private rented sector and believes that
the most effective way to make rents more affordable is to increase the supply of new
homes.

We are investing £1 billion in a Build To Rent Fund, which will provide equity finance for
purpose-built private rented housing, alongside a £10 billion debt guarantee scheme to
support the provision of these new homes; and up to 30,000 additional affordable homes.

In October 2013, we published our response to a recent select committee report on the
private rented sector. Our response sets out an ambitious package of proposals to ensure
all private tenants get proper protection from their landlords. This will include:

« raised standards on the condition of rented properties

« greater protection for tenants against hidden agency fees and improving tenants’ access
to longer-term family friendly tenancies

Tudalerﬂ/ pecyn 51


https://www.gov.uk/government/policies/improving-the-rented-housing-sector--2/supporting-pages/private-rented-sector

In addition, a new model tenancy agreement is being developed, which will provide
tenants with a clear guide to rental contracts. This will enable tenants to identify which
clauses in their agreement are optional or unique to that property, helping them to
negotiate longer fixed-term tenancies and demand greater certainty over future rent rises.

We are also supporting consumers by requiring all letting and property management
agents to become members of an approved redress scheme - so consumers can complain
and seek compensation if agents’ fees are not transparent. Legislation will be in place by
October 2014.

In the few areas where there is bad practice, £4.1 million has been allocated to 23 local
authorities to tackle rogue landlords, in addition to the £2.6 million the government has
pledged to crack down on ‘beds in sheds’.

£10 billion housing debt guarantees for private rented housing
The private rented sector housing debt guarantee scheme supports the building of new
homes for the private rented sector across the UK, offering housing providers a
government guarantee on debt they raise to invest in new privately rented homes. This will
help to reduce their borrowing costs, increasing the number of homes they can afford to
provide.

The debt guarantee is designed specifically to attract investment into the private rented
sector from fixed-income investors who want a stable, long-term return on investment
without exposure to residential property risk. The scheme rules for the private rented
sector housing guarantee scheme were published in February 2013.

The government is open for direct discussions with interested parties that are eligible in
line with the published scheme rules and can raise their own debt finance. We will be
looking for applications that comply with the scheme rules and can demonstrate:

 a solid management structure
» suitable asset cover

« a viable exit strategy

« robust rental demand

« are clear on where and how they will raise the debt

Please email housingguarantees@communities.gsi.gov.uk if you would like to discuss a
specific proposal.

The government has recently issued an invitation to tender inviting applications from the
market from organisations capable of sourcing funding and on-lending it to borrowers in
line with the scheme rules. Further detail about this opportunity is available by registering
on the procurement portal.

Private Rented Sector Taskforce

The expert Private Rented Sector Taskforce has been established by the government to
improve quality and offer a wider choice to tenants living in privately-rented
accommodation across the country.

Tudalen y]@ecyn 52



The taskforce brings together developers, housing management bodies and institutional
investors to help them provide more housing for private rent and to increase the size of the
sector.

The taskforce is headed by Andrew Stanford. Andrew was Mangaging Director and
founder of Stanford Mallinson, a property and asset management company, and was
formerly Head of Cluttons Residential.

Taskforce members that took up post in April 2013 are:

« Julian D’Arcy of Kirkby Capital, a former regional chairman and proprietary partner at
Knight Frank

e Joanna Embling, a property consultant and chartered surveyor, specialising in urban
redevelopment and a former equity partner at Cushman Wakefield

« Dominic Martin, senior analyst at EC Harris and a qualified surveyor

And in written answer in the House of Lords, Baroness Stowell
explained that the Taskforce had consulted with many more
organisations than the Welsh Government has.

Private Rented Sector

Question

Asked by Baroness King of Bow

To ask Her Majesty’s Government, further to the Written Answer by Baroness Stowell of Beeston on
6 May (WA 392), with which organisations representing private tenants the Private Rented Sector
Task Force has engaged since its establishment.

The Parliamentary Under-Secretary of State, Department for Communities and Local
Government (Baroness Stowell of Beeston) (Con): The Private Rented Sector Taskforce work
closely with my officials in developing our policies in relation to the private rented sector. Together
they engage with a wide range of private sector tenant groups including Shelter, Crisis, Generation
Rent and its predecessor the National Private Tenant's Organisation, the National Union of Students,
as well as individual private tenant organisations.

Tudalerﬁ/ pecyn 53



What UK Labour are doing

Despite a lot of ‘working closely’ with Welsh Labour, UK Labour's
proposals are radically better than the Welsh Government's.

UK Labour has recognised that a large swathe of society is affected by
the cost of living crisis and that reform is desperately needed to
ensure fairness and equality for all tenants.

Let Down in Wales has great respect for Ed Miliband's and Shadow
Housing Minister, Emma Reynold's, proposals. We can only hope that
Welsh Labour might realise that their colleagues in Westminster
already have the right idea.

Emma Reynolds MP, Labour’s Shadow Housing
Minister, said:

"It is appalling that David Cameron’s Housing
Minister thinks it's acceptable for someone to be
evicted just because they are receiving social
security, even if they are in work, paying the rent on
time and looking after the property. Does he also
think landlords should be able to evict people who
have just lost their job through no fault of their own,
or people receiving disability support?

“There has been a sixty per cent rise in working
people claiming housing benefit under this out-of-
touch Tory-led Government. They're having to claim
assistance because of a cost-of-living crisis
squeezing disposable incomes and sky-high rents, caused by David Cameron’s failure to build
more affordable homes. The number of homes being built in the UK has been at its lowest
peacetime level since the 1920s under David Cameron and it's clear the Tories aren’t just
incompetent, they’re callous about the real-life impact of their failures.

“Labour has set out its plans to reform the private rental market by legislating for longer-term
tenancies with predictable rents, and a ban on letting fees charged to tenants. Only Labour will
stand-up for Generation Rent."

Tudalen yb4ecyn 54



Source: http://www.thisismoney.co.uk/money/mortgageshome/
article-2669492/Private-rental-sector-not-fit-purpose-Labour-says.html

Britain's private

s > . y
Thisis MONEY.. @ e

FINANCIAL WEBSITE OF THE YEAR ' according to Labour
and hew leglsiation s
needed to give
'Make three-year tenancies the norm': tenants greater
- . stability.
Labour calls for greater stability in rental
market as it warns sector is 'not fit for Emma Reynolds, the
shadow housing
purpose' minister, told the

Commons that Britain

had ‘one of the most
short-term, insecure and unstable’ private rented sectors in Europe and the Government's voluntary
approach was not working.

Speaking at the start of an Opposition Day debate on the private rented sector, Ms Reynolds outlined a
three-pronged approach to reform the sector, arguing Labour would legislate for longer term
tenancies, act on unpredictable rent rises and ban letting agent fees on tenants.

However, planning minister Nick Boles accused Labour of recycling old ideas to tackle the problem.

Ms Reynolds said: ‘The opposition have called for this debate because we believe the private rented
sector is simply not fit for purpose. It is in fact more suited to the 1980s than the 21st century.

‘The sector has grown massively in size, but also beyond recognition in terms of the demographics and
character of those renting from private landlords. Nine million people now rent privately, more than
those who rent a social home.

‘Over a third of those who rent privately are families with children and nearly a half are over the age of
35. However many people who are renting privately are not doing so out of choice but because they
can't get on the housing ladder and they are being priced out or they can't secure a social home!

Private renting, she said, was the most expensive type of tenure, with people renting privately spending
41 per cent of their income on housing, compared to 30 per cent in the social rented sector and 19 per
cent for owner occupiers. She added: ‘But the extra expense is not buying greater stability or higher
standards. In fact if you rent privately you're more likely to live in a non-decent home than in any other
tenure!

Labour, she said, was calling on the Government to legislate to make three-year tenancies the norm,
with tenants given a six-month probationary period. Students and some others would continue to
want more flexibility and Labour's proposals included that, she added.

In his response, Mr Boles warned of the negative effects of rent controls. He said: ‘They disinter a
mouldy old policy from the 1970s, spray a bit of shiny new paint over it and present it as the solution to
all of theills of the modern market economy. We have seen them follow this script in relation to energy

bills and now they are trotting it out for rental housing.’

Tudalerﬁ/ pecyn 55



Early Day Motion 171

SECURITY AND RENT LEVELS FOR PRIVATE RENTED TENANTS

Session: 2014-15

Date tabled: 24.06.2014

Primary sponsor: Lucas, Caroline

Sponsors: Mitchell, Austin | Corbyn, Jeremy  Shannon, Jim | Llwyd, Elfyn Sharma, Virendra

That this House notes that nine million people in England rent privately and that private renting is becoming the
new norm; further notes that in Brighton, Pavilion constituency the private rented sector (PRS) is roughly double
the national average, accounting for 32.7 per cent of households at the 2011 Census; recognises that renting at
extortionate rates is often the only choice for people on low incomes, for young families and for working people on
average incomes; acknowledges the many good landlords, but condemns rogue landlords who fail to undertake
basic maintenance or repairs, leaving many tenants in expensive substandard housing; believes that the norm of
short-term contracts leaves PRS tenants without security in their homes, at risk of eviction and of unfair rent
increases; further notes that this volatility is particularly harmful for families with children who often have to move
schools as a result; further believes that longer-term renting could work better for both renters and landlords;
further as the latter could reduce void periods and expensive re-letting costs; calls for five-year stable rental
contracts to be the default, to give good tenants the option to stay in their homes; and also further calls for action
to tackle unaffordable rents, including smart rent controls, a radical increase in housing supply including building a
mass programme of sustainable, energy-efficient council housing and the establishment of a living rent commission
to explore ways of bringing rent levels in line with the basic cost of living.

Total number of signatures: 14

Show: O Supported by @ Withdrawn signatures

Showing 14 out of 14

PO [ =

u Constituency

u Date Signed

Campbell, Ronnie Labour Party Blyth Valley 25.06.2014
Caton, Martin Labour Party Gower 25.06.2014
Corbyn, Jeremy Labour Party Islington North 24.06.2014
Edwards, Jonathan Plaid Cymru Carmarthen East and Dinefwr 25.06.2014
Glindon, Mary Labour Party North Tyneside 26.06.2014
Hopkins, Kelvin Labour Party Luton North 25.06.2014
Jackson, Glenda Labour Party Hampstead and Kilburn 25.06.2014
Lavery, Ian Labour Party Wansbeck 25.06.2014
Liwyd, Elfyn Plaid Cymru Dwyfor Meirionnydd 25.06.2014
Lucas, Caroline Green Party Brighton Pavilion 24.06.2014
McDonnell, John Labour Party Hayes and Harlington 25.06.2014
Mitchell, Austin Labour Party Great Grimsby 24.06.2014
Shannon, Jim Democratic Unionist Party Strangford 25.06.2014
Sharma, Virendra Labour Party Ealing Southall 25.06.2014

Tudalen y]@ecyn 56



What Scotland are doiie

Source: http://news.scotland.gov.uk/News/Landmark-housing-
reforms-qgiven-green-light-e3f.aspx

> 1 The Scottish Governm nt
P N

Riaghaltas na h-Alba

Landmark housing reforms given green light
Housing (Scotland) Bill will end Right to Buy

A new law will prevent the sale of up to 15,500 social houses over the next ten years and
support improvements to the private rented sector. The Housing (Scotland) Bill which was
today passed by the Scottish Parliament, will enhance housing conditions and put in place
safeguards for social and private tenants.

The Bill will end the Right to Buy social housing in Scotland over the next two years, giving
tenants time to consider their options and find financial advice if they want to exercise their
right to buy their home. The legislation will establish a private rented sector tribunal which
gives tenants and landlords access to specialist justice and allow them to resolve disputes
more effectively.

Changes to mobile home site licensing will also improve the rights of over 3,000
households, many of whom are elderly, living permanently in mobile or park homes across
Scotland.

Other measures in the Bill include introducing a regulatory framework for letting agents
and giving local authorities new discretionary powers to tackle poor housing conditions in
the private sector.

Housing Minister Margaret Burgess said: “This is a historic day for housing as it marks the
end of Right to Buy social housing in Scotland. Stakeholders from across the sector have
given this legislation widespread support as they recognise that we have put together a
package of measures which will help improve housing in the social, private rented and
owner-occupied sectors.

Tudalerﬂ/ pecyn 57



“Today | put forward a number of amendments to the letting agent provisions in the Bill to
provide a robust regulatory framework that will ensure consistent and high standards of
service for tenants and landlords across Scotland.

‘I am very grateful to all those who have contributed their views on the Bill over the last
nine months and more. But legislation is only one of many actions that this Government is
taking to improve housing in Scotland.

“This government continues to invest in affordable housing. Earlier this week the First
Minister confirmed we have invested £1 billion in affordable housing since April 2011,
putting us well on track to delivering an additional 30,000 homes across Scotland by
March 2016. This investment is supporting 8,000 jobs in each year of the five-year
parliamentary term.

“This Bill is a landmark step forward for housing. With the full powers of independence we
will have greater control to tailor our grants and housing supply investment, and to
integrate housing and welfare policies to meet the needs of our communities and the
homebuilding industry in Scotland.”

Notes To Editors

The Bill was introduced to Parliament on 21 November 2013. The Bill covers a wide range
of housing issues, taking forward policy proposals that the Scottish Government has
consulted on extensively over the last 2 years. “Homes Fit for the 21st Century”, the
Government’s strategy and 10 year action plan for housing (published in February 2011)
signalled its intention to legislate in a number of areas.

Ending Right to Buy:

The Bill provides for Right to Buy to end two years from the date of Royal Assent. The
Scottish Government supports people’s home ownership aspirations in ways that do not
involve the loss of housing stock from the social rented sector including:

* the demand-led Low-cost Initiative for First Time Buyers (LIFT) shared equity schemes.
 the new Help to Buy (Scotland) shared equity scheme was launched on 30 September
and we have committed £275m to this over the next three years and

« financial backing for Homes for Scotland’s mortgage indemnity scheme.

Private rented sector:

The Bill will protect tenants in the private rented sector, which has more than doubled, from
per cent of all homes in 1999 to 11 per cent of all homes in 2011 by:

» Transferring private rented sector cases from the sheriff courts to the new First- tier
Tribunal (which will be created by the Tribunals (Scotland) Bill)

* Introducing regulation of letting agents to promote high standards of service and levels of
professionalism across the country and provide landlords and tenants with easy access to
a mechanism that will help to resolve disputes where these arise.

* Enhancing standards in the Private Rented Sector by requiring landlords to fit carbon
monoxide detectors and carry out electrical safety checks.

» Enabling local authorities to inspect properties and report breaches of house condition
standards in the PRS to the Private Rented Housing Panel, which enforces the ‘Repairing
Standard’ in the sector.

Mobile home sites with permanent residents:
* There are 3,314 mobile homes on 92 sites across Scotland. An increasing number of
people, many of whom are elderly, live permanently in mobile or park homes.

Tudalen yﬁecyn 58



* The Bill strengthens the licensing regime for mobile home sites with permanent residents,
by giving local authorities a range of tools to ensure sites meet acceptable standards, and
to tackle unscrupulous site owners.

Increase flexibility in the allocation and management of social housing:

* Replacing prescriptive and outdated priority groups with a broader framework that gives
landlords and their communities more local flexibility

+ Allowing a minimum period to be put in place before antisocial tenants are eligible for the
allocation of social housing

* Introducing a new right for tenants to appeal a landlord’s decision to suspend them from
being allocated a property

+ Allowing landlords to give Short Scottish Secure Tenancies to applicants and tenants with
a history of antisocial behavior

» Simplifying eviction procedures for tenants convicted of a serious offence

Investment in affordable housing:

» Over the four years to 2015/16, the Scottish Government’s planned investment in
affordable housing will exceed £1.35 billion, keeping it on track to deliver its target of at
least 30,000 affordable homes by March 2016. Every £100 million of housing expenditure,
whether from the Scottish Government or other sources, supports a total of £180 million of
economic activity and around 1,300 jobs.

The only thing Let Down 1n
Wales asks 1s to be consulted.
The UK Government and the

Scottish Government will
overtake us in reforming the
private rented sector if the Welsh
Government do not listen.

Tudaleﬂ%/ pecyn 59



We call upon the Welsh
Conservatives to continue
their support of our campaign.

We ask Plaid Cymru and the
Welsh Liberal Democrats to
join us in supporting and
standing up for tenants.

We ask for all opposition
parties and Labour
backbenchers to vote against
these proposals and make the
Welsh Government come up
with something better.

Something that will work.
Something for tenants.

Tudalen y?[?ecyn 60




Eitem 3.5

P-03-315 Deiseb i gael croesfan newydd dros Afon Dyfi

Geiriad y ddeiseb

Rydym ni, sydd wedi llofnodi isod, yn cefnogi ac o blaid unrhyw gynnig i
adeiladu croesfan newydd dros afon Dyfi (neu i ailgyfeirio ffordd yr A487) i
gysylltu de Meirionnydd a Phowys, Dyfed a Cheredigion, a hynny er mwyn
bodloni ac addasu i ofynion traffig modern, ac rydym yn annog y dylid rhoi
blaenoriaeth i ariannu a rhoi cychwyn ar unrhyw gynnig o’r fath. Rydym yn
galw ar Gynulliad Cenedlaethol Cymru i annog Llywodraeth Cymru i roi
blaenoriaeth i’r prosiect.

Cynigwyd gan: Fforwm Pobl Hyn De Meirionnydd
Ystyriwyd gan y Pwyllgor am y tro cyntaf: Mis Chwefror 2011

Nifer y llofnodion: 3,204

Tudalen y pecyn 61



Edwina Hart MBE CStJ AC / AM (\ f
Gweinidog yr Economi, Gwyddoniaeth a Thrafnidiaeth \/
Minister for Economy, Science and Transport j}

Llywodraeth Cymru
Welsh Government

Eich cyf/Your ref P-03-315
Ein cyf/Our ref EH/04319/13

William Powell AM
Chair
Petitions Committee

committeebusiness@wales.qgsi.gov.uk

26 June 2014

Dear William,

In my letter of 6 January | committed to provide the Petitions Committee with
guarterly progress updates regarding improvements at Dyfi Bridge.

Please find enclosed an updated Appendix 1 showing progress on the
improvement actions.

| will write again with a further update at the end of September.

R/éM”- y

Bae Caerdydd « Cardiff Bay English Enquiry Line 0845 010 3300
Caerdydd « Cardiff Llinell Ymholiadau Cymraeg 0845 010 4400
TUda enr "Decyn 62 Correspondence.edwina.Hart@Wales.gsi.gov.uk

Wedi’i argraffu ar bapur wedi’i ailgylchu (100%) Printed on 100% recycled paper



P-03-315 New Dyfi River crossing - Correspondence from the Petitioner to
the Deputy Clerk, 04.07.2014

For the attention of Kayleigh Driscoll

Petitions Committee Deputy Clerk

on behalf of South Meirionnydd Older People's Forum

Thank you for your E-mail on this subject.

| refer to Section 9 of Appendix 1. (Progress)

If the positioning of the 'New Bridge' is upstream and not allowing for

a by-pass of Machynlleth, all traffic including large, sometimes very
large and long lorries will encounter, not only extensive delays, but also
difficulty in negotiating the 'T' junction at the Machynlleth Clock Tower.
This could be worse on Wednesdays, which is Market Day in the town
and throughout the holiday season.

Any new bridge must be positioned where a by-pass can be planned
and built with economic viability.

The whole idea of a new bridge is not only to avoid the flooding problem
but to effect a speedy route for ambulances, from South Meirionnydd to
Bronglais Hospital, Aberystwyth, in an emergency. To meet traffic
congestion at Machynlleth Clock Tower will inevitably present it's own

problems and possibly cost lives.

Tudalen y pecyn 63



Eitem 3.6

P-04-399 Arferion lladd anifeiliaid
Geiriad y ddeiseb:

Galwn ar y Cynulliad Cenedlaethol i annog Llywodraeth Cymru i wahardd yr
arfer o ladd anifeiliaid heb eu llonyddu i ddechrau.

Cyflwynwyd y ddeiseb gan: Royce Clifford

Ystyriwyd y ddeiseb am y tro cyntaf: 19 Mehefin 2012

Nifer y llofnodion: 400

Tudalen y pecyn 64



Alun Davies AC / AM
Y Gweinidog Cyfoeth Naturiol a Bwyd
Minister for Natural Resources and Food

Llywodraeth Cymru
Welsh Government

Eich cyf/Your ref P-04-399/P &
04399
Ein cyf/Our ref July 2014

William Powell AM
AM for Mid & West Wales
Chair Petition's committee

Ty Hywel
Cardiff Bay
Cardiff
CF99 1NA

;'a June 2014

m ng((

P-04-399 - Petition to ban the practice of slaughtering animals without pre-stunning

P-04-433 - Petition calling for the compulsory installation of CCTV in Welsh
slaughterhouses

| write to provide an update concerning petition numbers P-04-399 and P-04-433.
P-04-399

The Welsh Government introduced the Welfare of Animals at Time of Killing (Wales)
Regulations 2014 (WATOK) on the 20 May. The Regulations put in place the enforcement
provision of EC Regulation 1099/2009 on the protection of animals at time of killing.

The WATOK Regulations combine the new standards introduced by the Council Regulation
whilst also retaining the pre-existing stricter national rules that were already in place under
the Welfare of Animals (Slaughter and Killing) Regulations 1995 that have been replaced.

Bae Caerdydd - Cardiff Bay English Enquiry Line 0845 010 3300
Caerdydd « Cardiff Llinell Ymholiadau Cymraeg 0845 010 4400
CF99 1NA Correspondence.Alun.Davies@wales.gsi.gov.uk

Wedi’i argraffu ar bapur wedi’i aild/uB@l@tpy) pecyn 65 Printed on 100% recycled paper



The provisions apply to slaughter and related operations in Food Business Operators
(Slaughterhouses) and seasonal slaughter and related operations outside a slaughterhouse.

The Regulations provide extensive animal welfare protection through national rules and
include the derogation to disapply the stunning provisions at time of slaughter to provide for
the needs for communities of faith.

Defra were scheduled to make consequential amendments to UK legislation upon
introduction of the English implementing Regulations, however, without prior notice to
officials or Welsh Ministers, they laid and revoked their regulations on the same day. This
caused some concern in relation to taking forward the consequential amendments in a
timely fashion. My officials are working with the Food Standards Agency to introduce short
term mitigation action to allow the industry to function in Wales. | intend bringing forward
the minor technical amendments to domestic legislation regarding the change of reference
to “a Certificate of Competence” contained within our Regulations.

| am committed to ensuring that a high standard welfare for all animals kept in Wales is
maintained at all stages of their life, including at the point of slaughter. Now that the EU
Regulation 1099/2009 has been implemented in Wales, Welsh Government will give further
consideration to the welfare of animals at time of killing.

Having reviewed the legislative powers available to Welsh Government, it is recognised that
animal welfare is one aspect of this complex and sensitive area of policy; | also have to be
mindful of the Welsh Government's legal duties under the Human Rights Act 1998 and the
Equality Act 2010.

The Welsh Government will need to take account of the scientific evidence available and
the wider implications that include equality and human rights, whilst consumer, retailer and
European developments on the subject of food labelling will also be considered.

A European Commission study that includes the feasibility of method of slaughter labelling,

is due this summer that may provide Member States with recommendations for future
labelling provisions.

Tudalen y pecyn 66



P-04-433

Following a request by the Welsh Government the Farm Animal Welfare Committee
(FAWC) is preparing advice for the Welsh Government about unobserved monitoring at
slaughterhouses that include the use of CCTV.

A FAWC consultation on CCTV and other methods for monitoring and/or verification of the
welfare of farm animals in slaughterhouses closed on the 16 May 2014.

http://www.defra.gov.uk/fawc/files/Consultation-on-CCTV-and-other-monitoring-and-
verification-methods-in-slaughterhouses .pdf

FAWC propose that the advice will be presented to the Welsh Government and other
devolvgd administration in this winter, my officials will then review and consider the advice
and | wjll provide you with the outcome of the review.

W S

Alun Davies AC / AM
Y Gweinidog Cyfoeth Naturiol a Bwyd
Minister for Natural Resources and Food

Tudalen y pecyn 67




Tudalen y pecyn 68



Eitem 3.7

P-04-433 : Teledu Cylch Cyfyng mewn Lladd-dai
Geiriad y ddeiseb

Rydym yn galw ar y Cynulliad Cenedlaethol i annog Llywodraeth Cymru i’w
gwneud yn orfodol i osod teledu cylch cyfyng mewn lladd-dai er mwyn helpu
milfeddygon i reoli @ monitro yn well, darparu deunydd ffilm er budd
hyfforddiant ac ail-hyfforddi, atal camdrin anifeiliaid, fel y ffilmiwyd gan
Animal Aid, ac fel tystiolaeth ar gyfer erlyniad mewn achosion o gamdrin.

Prif ddeisebydd: Animal Aid
Ysytyriwyd am y tro cyntaf gan y Pwyllgor: 6 Tachwedd 2012

Nifer y llofnodion: 1066

Tudalen y pecyn 69



Alun Davies AC / AM
Y Gweinidog Cyfoeth Naturiol a Bwyd
Minister for Natural Resources and Food

Llywodraeth Cymru
Welsh Government

Eich cyf/Your ref P-04-399/P &
04399
Ein cyf/Our ref July 2014

William Powell AM
AM for Mid & West Wales
Chair Petition's committee

Ty Hywel
Cardiff Bay
Cardiff
CF99 1NA

;'a June 2014

m ng((

P-04-399 - Petition to ban the practice of slaughtering animals without pre-stunning

P-04-433 - Petition calling for the compulsory installation of CCTV in Welsh
slaughterhouses

| write to provide an update concerning petition numbers P-04-399 and P-04-433.
P-04-399

The Welsh Government introduced the Welfare of Animals at Time of Killing (Wales)
Regulations 2014 (WATOK) on the 20 May. The Regulations put in place the enforcement
provision of EC Regulation 1099/2009 on the protection of animals at time of killing.

The WATOK Regulations combine the new standards introduced by the Council Regulation
whilst also retaining the pre-existing stricter national rules that were already in place under
the Welfare of Animals (Slaughter and Killing) Regulations 1995 that have been replaced.

Bae Caerdydd - Cardiff Bay English Enquiry Line 0845 010 3300
Caerdydd « Cardiff Llinell Ymholiadau Cymraeg 0845 010 4400
CF99 1NA Correspondence.Alun.Davies@wales.gsi.gov.uk

Wedi’i argraffu ar bapur wedi’i Gilgl@dan yopacyn 70 Printed on 100% recycled paper



The provisions apply to slaughter and related operations in Food Business Operators
(Slaughterhouses) and seasonal slaughter and related operations outside a slaughterhouse.

The Regulations provide extensive animal welfare protection through national rules and
include the derogation to disapply the stunning provisions at time of slaughter to provide for
the needs for communities of faith.

Defra were scheduled to make consequential amendments to UK legislation upon
introduction of the English implementing Regulations, however, without prior notice to
officials or Welsh Ministers, they laid and revoked their regulations on the same day. This
caused some concern in relation to taking forward the consequential amendments in a
timely fashion. My officials are working with the Food Standards Agency to introduce short
term mitigation action to allow the industry to function in Wales. | intend bringing forward
the minor technical amendments to domestic legislation regarding the change of reference
to “a Certificate of Competence” contained within our Regulations.

| am committed to ensuring that a high standard welfare for all animals kept in Wales is
maintained at all stages of their life, including at the point of slaughter. Now that the EU
Regulation 1099/2009 has been implemented in Wales, Welsh Government will give further
consideration to the welfare of animals at time of killing.

Having reviewed the legislative powers available to Welsh Government, it is recognised that
animal welfare is one aspect of this complex and sensitive area of policy; | also have to be
mindful of the Welsh Government's legal duties under the Human Rights Act 1998 and the
Equality Act 2010.

The Welsh Government will need to take account of the scientific evidence available and
the wider implications that include equality and human rights, whilst consumer, retailer and
European developments on the subject of food labelling will also be considered.

A European Commission study that includes the feasibility of method of slaughter labelling,

is due this summer that may provide Member States with recommendations for future
labelling provisions.

Tudalen y pecyn 71



P-04-433

Following a request by the Welsh Government the Farm Animal Welfare Committee
(FAWC) is preparing advice for the Welsh Government about unobserved monitoring at
slaughterhouses that include the use of CCTV.

A FAWC consultation on CCTV and other methods for monitoring and/or verification of the
welfare of farm animals in slaughterhouses closed on the 16 May 2014.

http://www.defra.gov.uk/fawc/files/Consultation-on-CCTV-and-other-monitoring-and-
verification-methods-in-slaughterhouses .pdf

FAWC propose that the advice will be presented to the Welsh Government and other
devolvgd administration in this winter, my officials will then review and consider the advice
and | wjll provide you with the outcome of the review.

W S

Alun Davies AC / AM
Y Gweinidog Cyfoeth Naturiol a Bwyd
Minister for Natural Resources and Food

Tudalen y pecyn 72




Tudalen y pecyn 73



Eitem 3.8

P-04-537 Plannu Coed i Leihau Llifogydd

Geiriad y ddeiseb:

Rydym yn galw ar y Cynulliad Cenedlaethol i annog Llywodraeth Cymru i
leihau'r risg o lifogydd i filoedd o gartrefi drwy'r wlad drwy gefnogi plannu o
leiaf 10 miliwn coeden dros y pum mlynedd nesaf, gan greu perthi, lleiniau
coed a mannau coediog wedi'u targedu yn y mannau gorau ar gyfer
amsugno'r dwr ac arafu dwr ffo. Byddai plannu'r coed hyn yn cyfrif tuag at
nod bresennol Llywodraeth Cymru i blannu 100,000 hectar o goed i
amsugno carbon deuocsid o'r awyrgylch.

Prif ddeisebydd:

Ysytyriwyd am y tro cyntaf gan y Pwyllgor: 18 Chwefror 2014

Nifer y llofnodion: 2708

Tudalen y pecyn 74



Alun Davies AC / AM ¢ fﬁ
Y Gweinidog Cyfoeth Naturiol a Bwyd '\/

Minister for Natural Resources and Food J’}

Llywodraeth Cymru
Welsh Government

Eich cyf/Your ref P-04-537
Ein cyf/Our ref AD-/00629/14

William Powell AM

Chair Petitions committee
Ty Hywel

Cardiff Bay

Cardiff

CF99 1NA 2_A April 2014

(%w r&\\,'

Tree Planting and Flooding

Thank you for your letter regarding the above. Welsh Government is aware that flood risk
management is not only about building defences and we have set out a range of
approaches in our National Strategy for Flood and Coastal Erosion Risk Management in
Wales, including making more use of the natural environment.

The Welsh Government intends to introduce support for tree planting under the Glastir
scheme as soon as we are able to under the next Rural Development Plan programme.
This is due to start in January 2015 but depends on approval of the Wales Rural
Development Plan which will be submitted this summer.

The support for woodland creation will be based on a revised woodland opportunities map
which will replace the ‘red, amber and green’ map that was used under the previous
programme.

Welsh Government is working on the development of the revised map now and are in
discussion with stakeholders, including the Woodland Trust about the most beneficial places
to plant trees. There will be a new ‘green’ zone on the revised map. Within this zone we
are looking for a positive commitment from stakeholders to promote planting in that zone.

As part of the process of agreeing this new green zone, we want to ensure that we are
using the latest work from DEFRA and Forest Research which identifies places that
woodland creation can contribute to flood prevention and water quality improvement,
building on the work done with Coed Cymru and the Pontbren Farmers.

Bae Caerdydd « Cardiff Bay English Enquiry Line 0845 010 3300
Caerdydd « Cardiff Llinell Ymholiadau Cymraeg 0845 010 4400
CF99 1NA Correspondence.Alun.Davies@wales.gsi.gov.uk

Wedi’i argraffu ar bapur wedi’i ailylclalenog)pecyn 75 Printed on 100% recycled paper



We will also be taking into account social and ecosystems issues when compiling the map.

Once we have achieved a consensus with stakeholders, including Natural Resources
Wales, local authorities, Coed Cadw, National Parks and others we will prioritise resources,
both grant and advisory, to the green zone.

In addition Welsh Government continues to work on ways in which woodland creation can
be expanded, such as through our Plant! project which aims to plant a tree for every child
born or adopted in Wales. Since its launch in 2007, 200,000 native broadleaf trees have
been planted on 8 sites across Wales and we continue to support its delivery by Natural
Resources Wales in partnership with Coed Cadw.

In summary therefore, | confirm that Welsh Government is fully committed to increasing
woodland creation, as stated in our Wales Forestry Strategy ‘Woodlands for Wales’ as
woodlands can provide a full range of ecosystem services and benefits which provide a
sutainable contribution to society as a whole.

M(/vu/

-

Alun Davies AC / AM
Y Gweinidog Cyfoeth Naturiol a Bwyd
Minister for Natural Resources and Food

Tudalen y pecyn 76



P-04-537 Planting Trees to Reduce Flooding, Correspondence from
the petitioner to the Clerking Team, 17.02.14

Morning Kayleigh,

Apologies for the delay in getting back to you on this. Here are some
comments which could be forwarded to the committee for the next time they

discuss this item as | understand it’s too late for tomorrow’s meeting.

The natural environment and trees in particular can play a huge part in helping
to absorb surface water run-off and thus reduce peak flooding flow.
Broadleaved woodland is on average 67 times more effective than improved,

grazed grassland at absorbing surface water run-off

e To coincide with the handing in of our Petition, we have Published a
major report ‘Holding back the waters’, showing the huge potential for
the Welsh Government and its new environmental body Natural Resources
Wales, to use woodlands and trees as an effective, and cost effective
means of reducing flood risk to some of the 357,000 properties in Wales,
a sixth of the building stock, that are currently at risk from flooding,
alongside more traditional hard engineering flood defences where

appropriate.
e 10 million trees - high density planting

e The report highlights three case studies of how this is already happening
across Wales, two in Powys, one in Denbighshire - this includes the

Pontbren Project.

e The Welsh Government is already spending, directly or indirectly, £44m a
year on flood defences and this is forecast to rise to £135m by 2035. Yet
planting native trees and woodland in the right places, for example in the
form of shelter belts in upper river catchments, can be a more economic

way to reduce general flood risk. Broadleaved woodland is on average 67

Tudalen y pecyn 77



times more effective than improved, grazed grassland at absorbing
surface water run-off. If tree shelter belts are located in the right places
on improved land, reductions in peak flow of around 40% may be

achievable.

The scientific data collected at the Pontbren scheme in Powys, has shown
conclusively that strategically planted, narrow, fenced shelterbelts of
trees across slopes capture water run-off from the pasture above and

allow it to soak more rapidly into the soil.

The Pontbren Scheme in Powys provided an excellent example of what
this approach might mean in practice. Here, ten farmers have worked
together to plant over 120,000 trees and shrubs, to create or restore over
ten miles of hedges and create numerous ponds. Now nearly 5% of the
Pontbren land is woodland, pond and hedgerow. Crucially, this has been
achieved with no loss of agricultural productivity. Indeed the aim was to
reduce costs, make farming more sustainable and improve prospects for

the next generation on these family farms.

Coed Cadw have already announced that we are ready to put our money
where our mouth is and provide £20,000 towards the cost of a scheme,
or schemes, in Wales, which can help demonstrate the effectiveness of
using trees to reduce flood risk and improve water quality. we already

have agreed to support one project. Perhaps WG could match our fund?

We welcome the move towards river catchment plans and the current
round of workshops and we hope that these will see experienced staff on
the ground working with landowners to provide real impetus towards
modifying land management to address water quality and flood
management issues. We don’t have the capacity to engage in all 14
catchments but we hope to be directly involved in work in several of

them.

Tudalen y pecyn 78



e We’d also like to draw attention to porous cities - large areas of
impervious concrete and tarmac contribute to flash flooding. Suitable
urban drainage design incorporating tree planting and other vegetation
can provide solutions and make the urban environment much more
attractive and healthy. The forthcoming report on urban tree cover in
Wales, shortly to be published by NRW highlights the extent of the

opportunity to greatly increase tree cover in Wales’s towns and cities.

Kind Regards,

Angharad

Tudalen y pecyn 79



Eitem 3.9

P-04-532 Gwella Gwasanaethau Niwrogyhyrol Arbenigol yng
Nghymru

Geiriad y ddeiseb:

Rydym yn galw ar Gynulliad Cenedlaethol Cymru i anog Llywodraeth Cymru i
sicrhau bod Byrddau lechyd yn gweithredu’r buddsoddiad a gynigir yn
Nogfen Weledigaeth Rhwydwaith Niwrogyhyrol Cymru i wella gwasanaethau
niwrogyhyrol arbenigol yng Nghymru.

Gwybodaeth ychwanegol: Mae Rhwydwaith Niwrogyhyrol Cymru’n argymell y
dylid blaenoriaethu’r datblygiadau canlynol: 1. Cynyddu nifer y Cynghorwyr
Gofal Teulu a lefel y gefnogaeth. 2. Ffisiotherapyddion niwrogyhyrol
arbenigol ar gyfer oedolion. 3. Penodi ymgynghorydd anhwylderau
niwrogyhyrol ar gyfer oedolion. 4. Cynyddu seicoleg glinigol. 5. Cyllideb
offer at bryniannau man a threfniadau lesio.

Prif ddeisebydd: Muscular Dystrophy Campaign

Ysytyriwyd am y tro cyntaf gan y Pwyllgor: 4 Chwefror 2014

Tudalen y pecyn 80



Mark Drakeford AC / AM N / (ﬁ

Y Gweinidog lechyd a Gwasanaethau Cymdeithasol -
Minister for Health and Social Services J)

Llywodraeth Cymru
Welsh Government

Eich cyf/Your ref P-04-532
Ein cyf/Our ref MD/01261/14

William Powell AM
Chair
Petitions Committee

Stephen.George@wales.gov.uk

r_Dﬁw wm 1 April 2014

Thank you for your letter of 17 March on behalf of the Petitions Committee seeking my
views on the petition you have received from the Muscular Dystrophy Campaign.

We recognise it is important that people who have a neurological condition, such as
Muscular Dystrophy, receive the right care and treatment at the right time and in the right
setting. There has been substantial progress made in the last few years in taking forward
the recommendations of the Thomas Report to improve neuromuscular services across
Wales, such as the appointment of key workers and specialist physiotherapists.

At a meeting with the Muscular Dystrophy Campaign to discuss the Welsh Neuromuscular
Network Vision Document, | highlighted the significant challenges facing the NHS in Wales
and that these challenges would continue for some time to come. While | fully support the
work of the Network and their ambitions, as | explained during the meeting any
developments in services will have to come about from new ways of working, as it is unlikely
any additional financial resource will be available.

It is, therefore, appropriate that you are seeking the views of Local Health Boards on the
petition.

| understand that patients with a long term neurological conditions such as muscular
dystrophy need access to complex and well co-ordinated services. This is why we held a
consultation on a draft Neurological Conditions Delivery Plan, which closed on 31 January
2014.

PQ%’C ) A hs—
M ok

Mark Drakeford AC /| AM
Y Gweinidog lechyd a Gwasanaethau Cymdeithasol
Minister for Health and Social Services

Bae Caerdydd « Cardiff Bay English Enquiry Line 0845 010 3300
Caerdydd « Cardiff Llinell Ymholiadau Cymraeg 0845 010 4400
CF99 1NA Correspondence.Mark.Drakeford @wales.gsi.gov.uk

Wedi’i argraffu ar bapur wedi’i ail}'ﬂdalgnogt)pecyn 81 Printed on 100% recycled paper



Bwrdd lechyd Prifysgol

Betsi Cadwaladr

/ University Health Board
WALES

Ein cyf / Our ref: GL/AM/1593/938

o Eich cyf / Your ref:
Mr William Powell AC / AM

Chair ®: 01248 384910
Petitions Committee Gofynnwch am / Ask for: Geoff Lang
National Assembly for Wales Ffacs / Fax: 01248 384937

E-bost / Email: geoff.lang@wales.nhs.uk
Dyddiad / Date: 10 April 2014

stephen.george@wales.gov.uk

Dear Mr Powell
RE: PETITION RECEIVED FROM THE MUSCULAR DYSTROPHY CAMPAIGN

Thank you for your e-mail dated 25 March 2014 regarding the petition received from the
Muscular Dystrophy Campaign and asking for our views on the Petition.

The Welsh Neuromuscular Network has recommended a number of priority
developments as highlighted below:

1. Increase in Family Care Advisors and Support

It is agreed that these posts can benefit patient and family by acting as advocates and
can help patients and families through health, social and voluntary care services to
ensure optimum treatment and experience as highlighted.

2. Specialist Adult Neuromuscular Physiotherapists

North Wales does not specifically have a Specialist Adult Neuromuscular
Physiotherapist. We do, however, have Specialist Neurological Physiotherapists who
have the appropriate training and skills to manage adults with neuromuscular
conditions.

Our physiotherapy services support the role Neurological Physiotherapist to work with
people with neuromuscular conditions, participating in further training specific to
neuromuscular conditions, and continually improve the quality and efficiency of services
provided.

Physiotherapy intervention for people with neuromuscular conditions involves
developing a programme alongside the person with a neuromuscular condition, for
example:

« to minimise the development of contractures and postural deformities through a
programme of positioning, stretches and exercises;

Cyfeiriad Gohebiaeth ar gyfer y Cadeirydd a'r Prif Weithredwr / Correspondence address for Chairman and Chief Executive:
Swyddfa'r Gweithredwyr / Executives’ Office

Ysbyty Gwynedd, Penrhosgarnedd Tudalen y pecyn 82

Bangor, Gwynedd LL57 2PW Gwefan: www.pbc.cymru.nhs.uk / Web: www.bcu.wales.nhs.uk


mailto:geoff.lang@wales.nhs.uk
mailto:stephen.george@wales.gov.uk

3.

IG Bwrdd lechyd Prifysgol

MRU | Betsi Cadwaladr

/ H University Health Board
WALES

« to anticipate and minimise any secondary physical complications through the
above to include seating;

« toidentify and prescribe aids and equipment, including positional equipment, and
working with wheelchair services on seating equipment;

« to advise on moving and handling;
to monitor respiratory function and advise on techniques to assist with breathing
exercises and methods of clearing secretions.

The above therapeutic interventions could be carried out safely and effectively by
neurologically trained Physiotherapists; which is a specialism within Physiotherapy.
Depending on the clinical presentation, Physiotherapists with different specialisms
have the most appropriate knowledge and skills to treat the person (for example, a
Physiotherapist Specialist in respiratory care if the current problem is a chest
infection).

It is important that there is a Specialist Neurological Physiotherapist with the
awareness and knowledge of neuromuscular conditions involved in the care of
people with neuromuscular conditions to ensure that these people receive maximally
effective therapy. The Neuromuscular Specialist Physiotherapist would have a more
in depth knowledge of those conditions, (such as muscular dystrophy), increased
awareness and knowledge about the amount/intensity of exercise appropriate for
these conditions. Treatment techniques are the same as other neurological
conditions; stretches, positioning, exercise but knowledge of suitable intensity is an
acquired skill. The evidence base is less than supportive currently to the profession
in this remit, hence each case is considered individually and experience in
invaluable.

Our Neurological Physiotherapists will hold the core principles of treatment, and if
treating this group of patients they are professionally required to develop the
necessary additional knowledge required of the condition. They would be supported
by the organisation in this regard.

It would not be effective use of time to employ one Physiotherapist to treat adult
neuromuscular conditions in North Wales given the low volumes and excessive
travel time, however we would wholly support additional training/teaching/workshops
for professionals working with people with this group of conditions to increase
knowledge and skills to highlight any differences in therapeutic management to
optimise the quality of the service provided, as suggested.

Appointment of Consultant in Adult Neuromuscular Disease

It is recognized that Consultants specialising in neuromuscular disease could provide
leadership within multidisciplinary teams, focus on education and support for partners,
and also lead the development and implementation of care pathways. We do however
believe that further assessment would need to be undertaken to determine whether the

Tudalen y pecyn 83



/&\ 9’\'4(8 Bwrdd lechyd Prifysgol

Betsi Cadwaladr

\b/ H University Health Board
WALES

appointment of a consultant in adult neuromuscular disease would be the best way
forward in this regard.

4. Increase in Clinical Psychology

We recognise the valuable contribution made by Clinical Psychologists to the care
provided to both adults and children with neuromuscular disease. We employ over a
100 qualified clinical psychologists in the Health Board with a range of expertise and
are working hard to meet the needs of patients in a timely and appropriate way.

5.  Equipment Budget

We note the recommendations from the Welsh Neuromuscular Network for the
provision of designated equipment budget to enable minor purchases and care
arrangements. We will continue to work with partners across health and social care to
support patients in promptly accessing the vital equipment needed.

Once again, | would like to thank you for seeking the views of the Health Board on the
Petition.

Yours sincerely

~—

(sng BB

GEOFF LANG
ACTING CHIEF EXECUTIVE

Tudalen y pecyn 84



p— o552

——

Q G IG Bwrdd lechyd Prifysgol

d~'o Abertawe Bro Morgannwg
N HS University Health Board

ABMU Health Board

Our Ref: SIJIJT/IN Headquarters

One Talbot Gateway, Seaway Parade,
Date: 14™ April 2014 Port Talbot

SA12 7BR

01639 683302

WHTN: 1787 3302

Private and Confidential

William Powell

Chair

Petitions Committee
National Assembly for Wales
Cardiff Bay

Cardiff

CF991NA

Dear Mr Powell,

| am writing in response to your letter to the Health Board dated 17" March 2014 about the
recommendation commended by the Welsh Neuromuscular Network (WNMN) in their
vision document published in late 2013.

Before responding to the specific recommendations outlined in the vision document, |
thought it would be helpful to provide you with an overview of the significant progress that
we have made in improving care for this patient group over the last 12 months.

Last year we established an Adult Muscle Clinic within the Health Board. This clinic is held
every 6 weeks in the specialist rehabilitation centre at Morriston Hospital, is led by a
consultant neurologist, co-ordinated and supported by the neuromuscular care advisor with
input provided from a specialist physiotherapist, ECG and lung function services. The aim
of the clinic is to provide a ‘one stop’ service for patients, with a multi-disciplinary meeting
after each clinic to discuss every patient and agree individual care plans.

The clinic was created by redesigning existing resources to provide a more patient focused
service: patients and their families tell us that they welcome it. We have noticed that a high

Chairman/Cadeirydd: Andrew Davies
Chief Executive/ Prif Weithredydd: Paul Roberts
ABM Headquarters/ Pencadlys ABM, One Talbot Gateway, Seaway Parade, Baglan Energy Park, Port Talbot. SA12 7BR.
Telephone: 01639 683344 Ffon 01639 683344 FAX: 01639 687675 and 01639 687676
Bwrdd lechyd ABM yw enw gweithredu Bwrdd lechyd Lleol Prifysgol Abertawe Bro Morgannwg
ABM University Health Board is the operational name of Abertawe Bro Morgannwg University Local Health Board

www.abm.wales.nhs.uk udalen y pecyn 85



number of patients being seen are residents of Hywel Dda Heath Board and so we are
working with colleagues in Hywel Dda for options to develop a similar specialist clinical
locally.

We also started a Transition Muscle Clinic in May 2013. Held four times a year, the clinic
supports patients transferring from the paediatric neurology muscle Clinic to adult services.
This Clinic is run jointly with a consultant in neuro-rehabilitation and the transition palliative
physiotherapist.

We are also planning to commence a therapy-led Charcot Marie Tooth (CMT) clinic in ABM
to provide one stop physiotherapy, occupational therapy and orthotic input for CMT patients
on an annual review basis. The first pilot clinic is due to take place in June 2014 and will
take place quarterly thereafter if it proves successful. We are co-designing this clinic with
service users.

During 2013 the south west neuromuscular care advisor organised a multi-disciplinary
neuromuscular training day for ABMU and Hywel Dda staff as well as an annual Welsh
patient support day, organised in conjunction with the Muscular Dystrophy campaign.
Which was attended by over 60 patients.

The following section focuses specifically on the recommendations within the vision
document.

a. Family care advisors

In ABMU Health Board we have one neuromuscular care advisor, Sarah Harris, who works
30 hours per week. Funding for five of these hours has recently been provided by the chair
of the Neuromuscular Care Group to improve advisor availability. Sarah supports the south
west Wales region which includes Hywel Dda Health Board. We are aware that the vision
document recommends a full time advisor post for the South West patient population along
with administrative support.

As a first step we are looking at options for administrative support to the care advisor so
that she can make best use of her 30 hours of work each week.

b. Specialist adult neuromuscular physiotherapists

We have redesigned access to existing specialist adult physiotherapy expertise to provide
focused support to the adult muscle clinic, which was established during 2013. However,
there has been no new specialist physiotherapy appointment in ABMU.

Providing specialist advice for more complex patients from an expert remains to be
resolved.

c. Appointment of a consultant in adult neuromuscular disease
Within ABMU Dr Jon Walters, Consultant Neurologist is the lead neuromuscular patients,
supported by other consultant neurologists who will also see adult muscle patients as part

Chairman/Cadeirydd: Andrew Davies
Chief Executive/ Prif Weithredydd: Paul Roberts
ABM Headquarters/ Pencadlys ABM, One Talbot Gateway, Seaway Parade, Baglan Energy Park, Port Talbot. SA12 7BR.
Telephone: 01639 683344 Ffon 01639 683344 FAX: 01639 687675 and 01639 687676
Bwrdd lechyd ABM yw enw gweithredu Bwrdd lechyd Lleol Prifysgol Abertawe Bro Morgannwg
ABM University Health Board is the operational name of Abertawe Bro Morgannwg University Local Health Board

www.abm.wales.nhs.uk Tudalen Y pecyn 86



of their service for example, Dr M Hill has a special interest in Myasthenia Gravis. The
Neurology team also have weekly multi-disciplinary meetings in place, to allow for case
discussion/review with colleagues about individual patients.

d._An increase in clinical psychology

There is currently no service provision for clinical psychology for patients with Muscular
Dystrophy in ABMU or within Wales. There are meetings within the Health Board to look at
the provision of psychology services across a range of neurological conditions and we have
examples in some services of other members of the MDT being supported to develop their
skills and experience, to provide basic support for patients through a cascade model.

e. An Equipment Budget

ABMU recognise that there are issues about equipment for patients with a neuromuscular
conditions, for example cough-assist machines. We are pleased that a bid by members of
the Neuromuscular Network to Welsh Government was successful and that funding has
been made available for 2014/15 for various necessary items of equipment.

We recognise that as a Health Board there is more for us to do to deliver all the
recommendations outlined in the vision document. | hope that in sharing with you the
progress we have made over the last 12 months that you will see that much of our initial
focus has been on redesigning and utilising existing resources and expertise to allow us to
provide more targeted access for neuromuscular patients.

The next few months will see ABMU and all other Health Boards in Wales completing its
Neurological Delivery Plan. We will be working closely with Hywel Dda Health Board to
develop an integrated delivery plan for neurological conditions and the recommendations
included in the vision document will form a key part of that plan.

In 2014-5 our focus is on developments such as the CMT clinic, purchasing of essential
equipment in line with the agreed WG funding and identifying administrative support for the
care advisor. We will using resources developed through The Muscular Dystrophy
Campaign ‘Invest to Save 2011’ to identify the opportunities we have within south west
Wales to release local resources for reinvestment into our local services.

Yours sincerely

;{ A // £

Paul Roberts
Chief Executive

« Chairman/Cadeirydd: Andrew Davies
Chief Executive/ Prif Weithredydd: Paul Roberts
ABM Headquarters/ Pencadlys ABM, One Talbot Gateway, Seaway Parade, Baglan Energy Park, Port Talbot. SA12 7BR.
Telephone: 01639 683344 Ffon 01639 683344 FAX: 01639 687675 and 01639 687676
Bwrdd lechyd ABM yw enw gweithredu Bwrdd lechyd Lleol Prifysgol Abertawe Bro Morgannwg
ABM University Health Board is the operational name of Abertawe Bro Morgannwg University Local Health Board

www.abm.wales.nhs.uk TUdalen y pecyn 87



Tudalen y pecyn 88



Q G IG Bwrdd lechyd Prifysgol

d’*b Aneurin Bevan
3’ N HS University Health Board

Our Ref: AG/SG/cb Direct Line: 01633 435958 . 20 May 2014

Mr Stephen George
Petitions Committee Clerk
C/o Email: Stephen.George@wales.gov.uk

Dear Mr George,
Re: Petition from Muscular Dystrophy Campaign

Further to the letter from the Committee Chair on the above petition, dated
17 March 2014, I apologise for the delay in responding and would offer the
following comments.

You may be aware that Aneurin Bevan University Health Board currently
hosts the Wales Neuromuscular Network and that I Chair the Network
Board. I have, therefore, been centrally involved in the development of both
the Network Vision Document and associated business case for investment,
which are referenced within the recently launched Neurological Conditions
Delivery Plan. I have worked closely with my Health Board Chief Executive
colleagues in championing the work of the Network and the requirements of
the Delivery Plan going forward.

Aneurin Bevan University Health Board has also demonstrated practical
support for the Network by agreeing to temporarily fund an increase in
hours for the two part-time Family Care Advisors, a funding priority within
the Vision Document, and in leading the necessary organisation processes
for the allocation of Welsh Government capital funding to the Network for

2014/15.

Bwrdd Iechyd Prifysgol Aneurin Bevan Aneurin Bevan University Health Board
Pencadlys, Headquarters
Ysbyty Sant Cadog St Cadoc’s Hospital
Ffordd Y Lodj Lodge Road
Caerllion Caerleon
Casnewydd Newport
De Cymru  NP18 3XQ South Wales  NP18 3XQ
Ffén: 01633 436700 Tel No: 01633 436700
E-bost: abhb.enquiries@wales.nhs.uk Email: abhb.enquiries@wales.nhs.uk
Q- NHS

<
\ GIG
Bwrdd Iechyd Prifysgol Aneurin Bevan yw enw gweithredol Bwrdd Iechyd Lleol Prifysgol Aneurin Bevan
Aneurin Bevan University Health Board is the operational name of Aneurin Bevan University Local Health Board

Tudalen y pecyn 89



Clearly, in responding to the investment priorities cited within the petition,
Health Boards face difficult decisions in balancing competing priorities
against a background of significant current and forecasted financial

challenges.

I trust that the information provided is helpful.

Yours sincerely
ﬁ!—' G N~ - il

Dr Andrew Goodall
Prif Weithredwr/ Chief Executive

Tudalen y pecyn 90



Campaign_/ 3

Muscular Dystrophy Campaign comment for the Petitions Committee - 9th
July 2014

The Muscular Dystrophy Campaign welcomes the responses from the
Minister for Health and Social Services and Health Boards so far.

We would particularly like to place on record our thanks to Dr Andrew
Goodall in his role as Chair of the Welsh Neuromuscular Network - steering
the Network through its Vision Document, identifying priorities for
investment in the Network’s business case presented at the National
Assembly for Wales in November 2013, and the progress made with
allocation of £358,000 to be used for the procurement of equipment for
patients with neuromuscular conditions.

With Dr Goodall taking up the position of Chief Executive of NHS Wales, it is
now vitally important that a new Chair is identified and appointed as quickly
as possible so that the progress already achieved does not stall, but instead
is maintained and built upon so that the remaining priorities for investment
are supported and implemented by each of the Health Boards in Wales as a
matter of urgency:

increased neuromuscular care advisor support
specialist adult neuromuscular physiotherapy
long-term dedicated neuromuscular consultant time
specialist neuromuscular psychology support

The Welsh Neuromuscular Network has recognised that unplanned
emergency admissions to hospital for people with muscular dystrophy and
neuromuscular conditions cost nearly £4million per year in Wales and that
“access to high quality, specialist multi-disciplinary care would significantly
reduce the considerable cost of these unplanned emergency admissions.”
The Network is recommending £650,000 for service improvements and

Tudalen y pecyn 91



therefore presents a compelling case for investment in specialist
neuromuscular care in Wales to save NHS Wales money.

The Muscular Dystrophy Campaign hopes that the urgent need for
neuromuscular service development can be scheduled for a debate in the
Assembly at the earliest available opportunity.

The Muscular Dystrophy Campaign strongly urges each of the Health Boards

to commit to the investment recommended by the Welsh Neuromuscular
Network in its business case for improving neuromuscular services in Wales.

Tudalen y pecyn 92



Eitem 3.10

P-04-545 Gweithdrefnau Bwrdd lechyd Lleol Aneurin Bevan.

Geiriad y ddeiseb:

Rydym ni, sydd wedi llofnodi isod, yn galw ar Gynulliad Cenedlaethol Cymru i
annog Llywodraeth Cymru i orchymyn bod adolygiad yn cael ei gynnal o
weithdrefnau Bwrdd lechyd Lleol Aneurin Bevan mewn perthynas a r canlynol:

1. Rhyddhau cleifion sydn agored i niwed yn hwyr yn y nés, a hynny heb
ddefnyddio cludiant a ddarperir gan yr ysbyty

2. Y cynllun rhithwir ar gyfer cleifion mewnol

3. Gweithdrefn gwynion Bwrdd lechyd Lleol Aneurin Bevan, yn enwedig mewn
perthynas ag achosion lle mae claf yn parhau i ddioddef o iechyd gwael neu
boen

4.Y modd y mae cleifion iechyd meddwl yn cael eu trin mewn ysbytai
cyffredinol

Prif ddeisebydd: Paul Ward
Ysytyriwyd am y tro cyntaf gan y Pwyllgor: 29 Ebrill 2014

Nifer y llofnodion: 20

Tudalen y pecyn 93



Mark Drakeford AC / AM N / (\(r

Y Gweinidog lechyd a Gwasanaethau Cymdeithasol .
Minister for Health and Social Services J}

Llywodraeth Cymru

' Welsh Government
Eich cyf/Your ref P-04-545

Ein cyf/Our ref MD/02250/14
William Powell AM

Chair

Petitions Committee

Stephen.George@Wales.qgov.uk

272 June 2014

Thank you for your letter of 30 May on behalf of the Petitions Committee regarding petition
P-04-545 about Aneurin Bevan hospital procedures.

| will attempt to respond to each point in turn.

Regarding the point on the discharging of vulnerable patients late at night without hospital
transport, | would expect patients to be discharged only into an appropriate and safe
environment. | hope the Health Board will be able to respond fully to this point.

In relation to the third point regarding the Health Board’s complaints procedure, you will be
aware that in February, | announced a review of the way NHS Wales handles concerns and
complaints. The review is due to conclude shortly and a report of the findings and
recommendations will be published. Following the conclusion of the review, | will expect all
Health Boards to realign their complaints procedure in accordance with the review’s
recommendations.

Finally, in relation to the second and fourth points, | regret | am unable to comment without
further clarification of what these points refer to. | am not aware of the virtual inpatient
scheme and given the diverse needs of mental health patients, | would require more detail
regarding the specific objections being raised in order to respond to the final point.

I hope you will appreciate that as the issues raised by the petition fall entirely within the
remit of the Health Board, it would be more appropriate for the Health Board to respond.

Bae Caerdydd - Cardiff Bay English Enquiry Line 0845 010 3300
Caerdydd « Cardiff Llinell Ymholiadau Cymraeg 0845 010 4400
CF99 1NA Correspondence.Mark.Drakeford @wales.gsi.gov.uk

Wedi’i argraffu ar bapur wedi’ifﬁgyécig%(gp% cyn 94 Printed on 100% recycled paper



| note you have written to the Health Board and would be interested to have sight of the
response you receive from them.

(Bt co Ao

M ek

Mark Drakeford AC / AM
Y Gweinidog lechyd a Gwasanaethau Cymdeithasol
Minister for Health and Social Services

Tudalen y pecyn 95



P-04-545 Aneurin Bevan Hospital Procedures - Correspondence from
Aneurin Bevan Community Health Council to the Clerking Team, 25.06.14.

Dear Stephen,

Regarding the above request from the Petitions Committee our response is as

follows:
1. Discharging vulnerable patients late at night without hospital transport.

We have no complaints specifically on this area, the main issues on discharge are

without medication or a care plan.

Discharging vulnerable patient during the night without hospital transport -
although we recognise that this has been an issue with all A&E departments, where
elderly patients have been discharged in the early hours of the morning from
Accident and Emergency departments following emergency transfer to hospital.
This practice has caused the CHC concern regarding patient safety and cost. We
have however received assurances from Aneurin Bevan Health Board that all older
vulnerable patients will be assessed for support to go home and patient transport
arranged where there is a specific need. unfortunately Patient Transport services are
not provided on a 24 hour basis, so many older patients without carer or family
support will be delayed in going following discharge until Transport Services can

be arranged.

On average over the last five years we have only received eight direct ‘informal

contacts’ from patients on this particular issue for the following hospitals;
Prince Charles Hospital - 4 contacts

UHW - 2 contacts

Royal Gwent - 1 contact

Nevill Hall Hospital - 1 contact

Each of these have been addressed by the CHC with responsibility in the Health
Board area. Aneurin Bevan CHC have taken up this issue with Aneurin Bevan Health
Board in relation to the Royal Gwent and Nevill Hall hospitals to seek a more
appropriate discharge time for older vulnerable adults where safe and appropriate

transport can be offered where necessary.

Tudalen y pecyn 96



2. The Virtual Inpatient Scheme:

We are aware of only one case in the last two years of a VIP being unable to access

an appointment as a VIP and was treated as an out-patient.

3. ABHB Complaints Procedures, especially when a patient is still in poor health

or pain:

We acknowledge that is difficult for people who are in poor health or pain to make a
complaint, the hospitals and ABHB complaints procedure sign post them to ABCHC
for advice or support. We have supported a number of people suffering ill health

with their complaints and chasing up hospital appointments.
4. Dealing with mental health patients in general hospitals:

We have only one case recorded of an Mental Health case being dealt with on an

acute ward.

| hope this information is of assistance to your committee.
Kind Regards

Martyn Dew

Deputy Chief Officer

ABCHC

Tudalen y pecyn 97



QL%Q G IG Bwrdd lechyd Prifysgol

Aneurin Bevan
o N HS University Health Board

Our Ref: JP/RB/ses Direct Line: 01633 435958 2 July 2014

William Powell AM

Chair

Petitions Committee
National Assembly for Wales
Cardiff Bay

Cardiff

CF99 1NA

Dear Mr Powell
Re: Petition - P-04-545 Aneurin Bevan Hospital Procedures

Thank you for your letter dated the 30" May 2014 with regard to the above
Petition currently being considered by the Petitions Committee. As indicated
in your letter, the Committee considered the petition for the first time at
your meeting on 29t April 2014.

Further to your request, as you will be aware, the Health Board contacted
the Committee to seek further information with regard to the Petition. This
was to assist with the development of the Health Board’s response in order
to ensure that the Health Board provided the most relevant information to
the Committee with regard to the Health Board procedures highlighted in the
petition.

The Committee was able, with the permission of the lead petitioner, to
provide the name of the lead petitioner to assist with the investigation for
our response and to provide the Committee with the most pertinent
information relating to the request.

Cont/d......
Bwrdd Iechyd Prifysgol Aneurin Bevan Aneurin Bevan University Health Board
Pencadlys, Headquarters
Ysbyty Sant Cadog St Cadoc’s Hospital
Ffordd Y Lodj Lodge Road
Caerllion Caerleon
Casnewydd Newport
De Cymru NP18 3XQ South Wales  NP18 3XQ
Ffon: 01633 436700 Tel No: 01633 436700
E-bost: abhb.enquiries@wales.nhs.uk Email: abhb.enquiries@wales.nhs.uk
0, NHS
L= =
vigelle
. Bwrdd Iechyd Prifysgol Aneurin Bevan yw enw gweithredol Bwrdd Iechyd Lleol Prifysgol Aneurin Bevan

Aneurin Bevan University Health Board is the operational name of Aneurin Bevan University Local Health Board

Tudalen y pecyn 98



-2 -

Firstly, as you will be aware, the Health Board and lead petitioner have been
engaged in correspondence and discussions over an extended period of
time. This correspondence has sought to respond to the lead petitioner’s
concerns and complaints with regard to the Health Board’s services and
procedures and the treatment received. This engagement has been
undertaken through correspondence with the Chief Executive and officers
and clinicians within the organisation and the lead petitioner’s concerns have
also been fully considered through the Health Board’s Putting Things Right
processes and have also been subject to a referral to the Public Services
Ombudsman for Wales. However, the Ombudsman’s Office decided that the
referral was not one which the Ombudsman would investigate, but asked the
LHB to review this matter and remind staff of the requirement to follow
procedures and ensure that patients are aware from the beginning what
procedures will be used and this further reinforcement of procedures and
practice has undertaken by the Health Board with our staff.

In relation to the four specific statements made within the petition regarding
the Health Board’s procedures, I should be grateful if you would find below
as response to each from the Health Board. I hope this information is
helpful to you in your consideration of the petition.

1. Discharging vulnerable patients late at night without hospital
transport:

After a decision to discharge a patient has been made, be that during the
day or at night, it is part of the duty of the nurse organising the
discharge of the patient to ensure that a patient has the ability to arrive
home safely. This primarily would be through arranging for ambulance
transport, or determining whether a patient has their own transport or
assisting with the booking of a taxi if other means of transport are not
available. However, on some occasions especially at times of high
demand for services, ambulance transport might not be available for
some time due to the need to support emergency calls and this can
result in patients having extended delays whilst waiting for ambulance
transport. On these occasions the option to use other means of
transport to return home safely will be explored with the patient. It is
always the concern of Health Board staff to ensure that any patient being
discharged can arrive home safely.

2. The Virtual In-Patient Scheme:

The Virtual In-Patient Scheme is used for those patients who have been
admitted as an emergency either to Accident and Emergency
Departments or an Emergency Assessment Unit, but their condition at
that time is not assessed as serious enough to remain in a hospital bed
waiting for investigations to be undertaken. The virtual inpatient service
is a service which allows patients to continue to receive diagnostics and
treatment whilst being discharged to their home environment. This is a

Tudalen y pecyn 99



-3 -

dedicated service within specialities to which it is most suited. An
example would be when a patient is waiting for a diagnostic test for
which a follow up treatment can be initiated out of hospital or via a
future planned admission. The advantage of this is that the patient is
allowed to return to their home environment and avoid the stress and
risks of remaining in a hospital bed. It also improves bed availability for
those patients who cannot be cared for as virtual inpatients. Virtual
inpatients are ‘tracked’ by dedicated clinical staff to ensure their priority
is maintained and their diagnosis and treatment occurs in a timely
manner.

3. Aneurin Bevan LHB Complaints Procedures, especially when a
patient is still in poor health or pain:

The Health Board in line with the Putting Things Right regulations are
required to look into the concerns raised by individuals making concerns
or complaints and respond accordingly within specific timeframes.
However, the Health Board recognises that in some instances the
individuals raising concerns or complaints might have ongoing health
issues and therefore, might be continuing to be in our care and receiving
services from the Health Board. I would like to assure the Committee
that a patient raising a concern or complaint should not in any way be
affected in the level or timeliness of the care that they receive because
they have also raised issues with regard to the Health Board. The
ongoing care of the patient would carry on through our duty of care in
the usual ways and the Putting Things Right process would run in
parallel.

4. Dealing with mental health patients in general hospitals:

The Health Board has identified this as a key issue for the organisation to
ensure that the Health Board can effectively care for and support
patients with mental health issues who are admitted to our general
wards. The Health Board, as part of 1000 Lives initiative, has
established a working group to look further into the Health Board’s co-
ordination of care for mental health patients on our general hospitals.

However, the Health Board also has mental health liaison nurses on site
at both the Royal Gwent and Nevill Hall Hospitals for support and advice.
Also, the Divisional Nurse for Mental Health and Learning Disabilities has
strong links with all Divisional Nurses and support with leadership and
environmental walk-arounds in wards and other facilities. The Health
Board is also undertaking a pilot project in Newport to support patients
on discharge who have cognitive impairment and/or dementia.

Tudalen y pecyn 100



-4 -

The Health Board is also undertaking a range of work specifically on
dementia care and support including the rolling out of the ‘This is me’
document and approach. Dementia Champions have been identified
across all wards in Scheduled and Unscheduled Care. Dementia training
has been carried out by Mental Health staff to over 500 general staff and
the ‘daisy’ has been adopted as the sign to recognise patient’s with
dementia and is being used across Royal Gwent and Nevill Hall Hospital
sites. Dementia information Boards are also evident across both Nevill
Hall and Royal Gwent Hospital sites with clinics for carers also operating
across both sites.

I hope this information is helpful to the Committee in your consideration of
the petition you have received and are currently considering. However, if
you would like any clarification on any elements of this response or any
further information with regard to the issues raised, please do not hesitate
to contact me.

Yours sincerely

Juditte chg:ab

Judith Paget
Interim Chief Executive/ Prif Weithredwr Dros Dro

Tudalen y pecyn 101



Eitem 3.11
P-04-543 Dim cynnydd mewn ffioedd dysgu prifysgolion
Geiriad y ddeiseb:

Rydym yn galw ar Gynulliad Cenedlaethol Cymru i annog Llywodraeth Cymru
i beidio a chynyddu ffioedd dysgu i fyfyrwyr o Gymru am gyfnod o bum
mlynedd o leiaf.

Prif ddeisebydd: A LEVEL STUDENTS / MYFYRWYR LEFEL A
Ysytyriwyd am y tro cyntaf gan y Pwyllgor: 29 Ebrill 2014

Nifer y llofnodion: TBC

Tudalen y pecyn 102



Huw Lewis AC / AM
Y Gweinidog Addysg a Sgiliau
Minister for Education and Skills

Llywodraeth Cymru
Welsh Government

Eich cyf/Your ref P-04-543
Ein cyf/Our ref HL/01215/14

William Powell AM
Chair Petitions committee

committeebusiness@Wales.gsi.gov.uk

11 June 2014

Dear William
Thank you for your letter of 30 May on behalf of the Committee about university tuition fees.

The Welsh Government has set a clear strategy in terms of its tuition fee and student
support policies - the policies we introduced in 2012-13 will remain in place at least until the
end of the current Assembly term. As for the future, my Written Statement of 19 February
contained details of the review by Professor Sir lan Diamond which | have established to
look at the future funding of higher education and student finance in Wales. The review has
been tasked with providing the Welsh Government with a report containing advice and
recommendations for future funding arrangements in Wales that are deliverable, affordable
and sustainable and focussed on the Welsh Government’s priorities of widening access,
supporting the skills needs of Wales, strengthening part-time and postgraduate provision
and providing long-term financial sustainability. The review will consider evidence from
stakeholders, including prospective students, and gather and evaluate data, research and
other evidence to inform its advice and recommendations to the Welsh Government.

Sir lan will report his findings in September 2016. | have asked my officials to forward the
Petitions Committee’s letter to Sir lan and the review panel so that they may take this into
account alongside other evidence submitted to the review.

Yours sincerely

Huw Lewis AC/ AM
Y Gweinidog Addysg a Sgiliau
Minister for Education and Skills

Bae Caerdydd . Cardiff Bay English Enquiry Line 0845 010 3300
Caerdydd - Cardiff Llinell Ymholiadau Cymraeg 0845 010 4400
TUd&I’W‘II\y pecyn 103  correspondence.Huw.Lewis@wales.gsi.gov. uk
Wedi’i argraffu ar bapur wedi’i ailgylchu (100%) Printed on 100% recycled paper



Eitem 3.12

P-04-540 Stopio rhagfarn ar sail rhyw mewn cam-drin domestig

Geiriad y ddeiseb:

Rydym yn galw ar Gynulliad Cenedlaethol Cymru i annog Llywodraeth Cymru
i roi diwedd ar Gam-drin Domestig drwy ei drin fel ffenomenon cyffredin icr
ddau ryw ac yn ffenomenon dynol lle y bydd Ilawer o ddynion a menywod yn
dioddef cymaint adi gilydd ac yr un mor gyfrifol adi gilydd amdano.

Rhaid bod yn ymarferol, NID yn wleidyddol
MaeOr cynnig cyfredol yn beio dynion, a dynion yn unig, am bob trais ac yn
rhoi blaenoriaeth i ragfarn ar sail rhywedd o flaen gwir anghenion menywod,

dynion a phlant a phle nad yw 97 y cant o ddynion yn ffitioOr proffil hwn.

Ni chafwyd anghydweld agored a llafar yn hyn o beth yng Nghymru
oherwydd diffyg cyhoeddusrwydd ac ofni 6l-effeithiau.

MaeOr ddeiseb hon yn cynnig dull gweithredu amgen syOn cydnabod bod
dynion a menywod yn gyfrifol am 86 y cant o gam-drin domestig. Mae hefyd
yn cynnig mwy o amddiffyniad i blant ac yn cael gwared ar y gwahaniaethu
sydn digwydd dim ond oherwydd rhagfarn radical ar sail rhyw yn erbyny
bobl hynny sydd mewn perthnasoedd benywaidd oOr un rhyw.

Prif ddeisebydd: Healing Men

Ysytyriwyd am y tro cyntaf gan y Pwyllgor: 11 Mawrth 2014

Nifer y llofnodion: 238

Tudalen y pecyn 104



Tudalen y pecyn 105



Tudalen y pecyn 106



Tudalen y pecyn 107



Healing Men PO Box 2020, Bath, BA1 1AA

William Powell AC/AM
Chair, Petitions Committee
National Assembly for Wales
CARDIFF

CF99 1INA

11" July 2014.

Dear Mr Powell,

Petition P-04-540 Stop Sexism in Domestic Abuse

| would like to address two issues with the committee in connection with the above petition.
Firstly | would like to address the letter from Welsh Women's Aid (WWA) dated 19 June and

received by me by e-mail on the 9" of July last and secondly a potential misunderstanding
with Ms Watson of the committee.

Firstly I am assuming that the response from WWA to members of the National Assembly of
Wales will have been viewed and have the authority of senior management at WWA. My
comments are necessarily preliminary with a view to submitting a more formal and complete
response to the committee in September. | confine my comments to issues in connection with
domestic abuse (DA) and the human suffering that arises.

WWA has been asked to clarify arather puzzling statement about the petition’s “ ...
figures are not referenced or explained...”. It is hoped to address this issue for the
meeting in September.

The letter heading for WWA states very clearly “ putting women and children first”.
This aises a question “Who comes second?’. One answer is boys who, unlike girls,
are excluded by WWA from refuges from quite a younger age. Is this a violence
against boys only because they are boys. Or do we not care.

WWA logos also include the statement and logo “ children matter” and yet there are
no references to protecting boys and girls and keeping them safe from all forms of
DA and thereby risks perpetuating DA through intergenerational transmission. Please
also note that in the focus on women it is stated “ two women a week are killed”, 18
will be victims of FGM are seven will die at the hands of a male partner etc. Thereis
no awareness or recognition of the 60 to 70 children who are killed each year by their
parents. Surely this shocking fact in connection with domestic violence should be
clearly recognised by those proclaiming “ children matter”.

The WWA does not seek to address the human suffering and distress caused by DA
in female same-sex relationships. Surely this would be a priority in “ putting women
. first”?

The WWA response is framed entirely as women as victims and makes no reference
to addressing, and aleviating the human causes of DA. Indeed, it is clear that WWA
have a commercial imperative to ensure DA continues in order to protect the
£4,000,000 budget in Wales. Alleviating the human suffering caused by DA requires
anew approach with new and more closely aligned dynamics.

Suicide amongst men is an issue in Wales. Recent research has shown that men kill
themselves after suffering domestic violence and that this brings the number of deaths
attributable to domestic violence to something like equality between men and women.
Shaming of men will have an impact on these grim statistics and the WWA approach

Fudalen y pecyn 108



Healing Men PO Box 2020, Bath, BA1 1AA

i.e. * men second” can only make matters worse. This should aso be considered in
the “ gender-based violence” indoctrination of the vulnerable and innocent young
girls and boys and one may usefully consider what effect the concept of “... men
second” may have on young Welsh boys and how young girls may feel about what is,
or is not, it is an acceptable way to relate to boys. Dr Erica Bowen at Coventry
University revealsthat it is seen to be OK to hit boys* he probably deservesit” .

| apologise for the rather hurried and inadequate response to this letter. There is much more
work to do and | hope to provide the Committee with a more adequate and satisfactory
response in September.

Secondly, | refer to the televised proceedings of Committee meeting on the 1% July last and |
thank the Committee for considering my Petition and providing me with an opportunity to
respond to the Minister’s letter.

However, the comments made by Ms Watson about the presentation of my Petition and some
important statistics cause me some very considerable concern. They do not correspond with
my recollection of events and do not reflect that fact that all the statistics quoted in my
Petition are fully referenced and supported. | stand solid and steadfast by all of them but
would appreciate guidance and advice if there is a mistake or something incomplete.

| wonder if there has been some confusion? Please refer to the cover of my Petition as
follows;

| agreed with Ms Watson on what | feel to be a somewhat End Violence
technical argument that the words “ ... half the problem ... Against Women
were not strictly correct as women, as a group, are shown to be s .. A\
dlightly more violent than men in relationships and that the
proposition being made would, therefore, solve dightly less
than half the problem. However, | feel the statement made is
within the bounds of reasonableness and materiality and is
helpful in making a controversia and essential point in a
concise and effective way. | apologise to the Committee if the
Committee does not share my view.

The Committee may be interested in arecent paper given to the
British Psychological Society on the 26" June 2014 by Dr
Elizabeth Bates from the University of Cumbria “Women [RalliSI\=ROLIAEl;
mor e aggressive to partnersthan men” and which reports; The Problem _

“ ... Furthermore, women engaged in significantly higher levels of controlling
behaviour than men .... This study found that women demonstrated a desire to control
their partners and were more likely to use physical aggression than men ... This
suggests that [ domestic abuse] may not be motivated by patriarchal values and needs
to be studied within the context of other forms of aggression, which has potential
implications for interventions ...”

The study has been reasonably widely reported, for example in “The Times’ and “The
Huffington Post” and supplements the very well established research and proven evidence
guoted in my Petition.

It is somewhat troubling that the current policy of the Welsh government, as affirmed by the
Minister, continues to be based on the neo-Marxist “patriarcha” theory which, | respectfully
suggest, is increasingly inappropriate to new legislation looking forward into the 21% century
in Wales, in particular inits“ ... implications for interventions ...” astouched on above.

rudaleny pecyn 109



Healing Men PO Box 2020, Bath, BA1 1AA

Solid, evidence based research and practice that protects children and subsequent generations
from all sources of domestic abuse (including violent women) must be the central principle
that guides government policy and new legislation in Wales moving forward into the 21%
century.

The introduction of the new legidation is noted. Whilst the Explanatory Memorandum
makes it clear that the principles of the new legislation remains deeply sexist, the removal of
“Violence Against Women” from the title of the Bill is welcomed as is the commitment by
the Welsh government to “ ... supporting all victims of ... domestic abuse ...."” . However, the
neo-Marxist “patriarchal” theory clearly remains in that the Welsh Government has not
undertaken to treat all victims (both men and women) “equally” in accord with the Equality
Act 2010 and its obligations under its Gender Equality Duty.

Dr Amanda Robinson, the lead author of the report underpinning the Welsh government’s
view; has confirmed the following as a definition of the neo-Marxist theory of domestic
abuse;

“The gender paradigm of [domestic abuse] argues that domestic violence is a
result of patriarchal social systems where men are exclusively the batterers and
females are exclusively the victims of male dominance and privilege.

This Neo-Marxian model posits the masculine (bourgeoisie) as occupying the
upper rungs of privilege, authority, and power over the feminine (proletariat).

Thus, domestic violence is the physical manifestation of his social dominance as
it isforcibly imposed on her submissive feminine body.

Conversely, female violence is initiated reactively, purely as a form of self-
defence.”

Female instigators of, and active participants in, domestic abuse in Wales must be recognised
equally and correspondingly with male victims in order to formulate interventions that help
break the generational cycle of learned dysfunctional and abusive behaviours that perpetuates
domestic abuse. The WWA approach will not help even with £4,000,000 of annual grant.

Violent women and male victims must not be ignored or marginalised in the formulation of
new legislation in the 21% century in Wales because of blind, radicalised dogma and Marxist
theories that date back to 50 to 150 years ago. It istime to take a new approach.

Thank you very much for your kind attention. Please let me know if | can provide any
further information or clarification.

Yours sincerely,

To nwy Stott

Healing Men

Fudaleny pecyn 110



	Agenda
	2.1 P-04-569 Rhowch y Gorau i Gynnal y Profion Cenedlaethol ar gyfer Plant Ysgolion Cynradd
	2.2 P-04-570 Argaeledd Anghyfartal o Ran Triniaethau Nad Ydynt Wedi’u Harfarnu’n Genedlaethol Gan GIG Cymru
	2.3 P-04-571 Trin Anemia Niweidiol
	2.4 P-04-572 Grantiau ar gyfer Gwrthsefyll Llifogydd
	2.5 P-04-573 Galwad ar Lywodraeth Cymru i Ymchwilio i’r System Lesddaliadau Preswyl yng Nghymru
	2.6 P-04-574 Gwasanaethau Bws ym Mhorth Tywyn
	2.7 P-04-575  Galw i Mewn Pob Cais Cynllunio ar Gyfer Cloddio Glo Brig
	2.8 P-04-576 Caniatáu i Blant yng Nghymru Gael Gwyliau Teuluol yn Ystod Tymor yr Ysgol
	2.9 P-04-577 Adfer Cyllid i’r Prosiect Cyfleoedd Gwirioneddol
	2.10 P-04-578 Noise Mitigation Works on the M4 to the West of Junction 32
	3.1 P-04-541 Support for the Mentrau Iaith (Language Initiatives)
	18.06.14 Gohebiaith -  Prif  Weinidog i'r Cadeirydd (Saesneg yn unig)

	3.2 P-04-548 Ailgyflwyno dosbarthiadau Cymraeg ym Mhrifysgol
	26.06.2014 Gohebiaith -  Prif Weinidod i'r Cadeirydd

	3.3 P-04-480 Mynd i’r afael â Safon Tai Myfyrwyr yn y Sector Preifat
	Briff Ymchwil (Saesneg yn unig)
	09.08.2013 Gohebiaeth - Y Gweinidog Tai ac Adfywio at y Cadeirydd

	3.4 P-04-529 Ombwdsmon Asiantaethau Gosod Tai ar gyfer Cymru
	09.06.2014 Gohebiaith -  Deisebydd i'r tîm clercio (Saesneg yn unig)

	3.5 P-03-315 Deiseb i gael croesfan newydd dros Afon Dyfi
	26.06.14 Gohebiaith - Gweinidog Economi, Gwyddoniaeth a Thrafnidiaeth i'r Cadeirydd (Saesneg yn unig)
	04.07.14 Gohebiaeth  -  Deisebydd i'r Dirprwy Glerc (Saesneg yn unig)

	3.6 P-04-399 Arferion lladd anifeiliaid
	30.06.14 Gohebiaith -  Gweinidog Cyfoeth Naturiol a Bwyd i'r Cadeirydd (Saesneg yn unig)

	3.7 P-04-433 Teledu Cylch Cyfyng mewn Lladd-dai
	30.06.14 Gohebiaith - Gweinidog Cyfoeth Naturiol a Bwyd i'r Cadeirydd (Saesneg yn unig)

	3.8 P-04-537 Plannu Coed i Leihau Llifogydd
	21.04.14 Gohebiaith -Gweinidog Cyfoeth Naturiol a Bwyd i'r Cadeirydd (Saesneg yn unig)
	17.02.2014 Petitioner to Clerking Team (Saesneg yn unig)

	3.9 P-04-532 Gwella Gwasanaethau Niwrogyhyrol Arbenigol yng Nghymru
	07.04.2014 Gohebiaith -  Gweinidog Iechyd a Gwasanaethau Cymdeithasol i'r Cadeirydd (Saesneg yn unig)
	10.04.2014 Gohebiaith -  Bwrdd Lleol Betsi Calwaldar i'r Cadeirydd (Saesneg yn unig)
	14.04.2014 Gohebiaith -  Prifysgol Abertawe Bro Morgannwg i'r Cadeirydd (Saesneg yn unig)
	20.05.2014 Gohebiaith -  Prif Weithredwr Bwrdd Iechyd Aneurin Bevan i'r tim clercio (Saesneg yn unig)
	09.07.2014 Correspondence - Petitioner to the Chair (Saesneg yn unig)

	3.10 P-04-545 Gweithdrefnau Bwrdd Iechyd Lleol Aneurin Bevan
	23.06.2014 Gohebiaith -  Gweinidog Iechyd a Gwasanaethau Cymdeithasol i'r Cadeirydd (Saesneg yn unig)
	25.06.2014 Gohebiaith -  Cyngor Iechyd Cymuned Aneurin Bevan i'r tim clercio (Saesneg yn unig)
	02.07.2014 Gohebiaith -  Bwrdd Lleol Aneurin Bevani'r Cadeirydd (Saesneg yn unig)

	3.11 P-04-543 Dim cynnydd mewn ffioedd dysgu prifysgolion
	11.06.14 Gohebiaith -  Gweinidog Addysg a Sgiliau i'r Cadeirydd (Saesneg yn unig)

	3.12 P-04-540 Stopio rhagfarn ar sail rhyw mewn cam-drin domestig
	19.06.2014 Correspondence - Welsh Women's Aid to the Chair (Saesneg yn unig)
	11.07.2014 Correspondence -  Petitioner to the Clerking Team (Saesneg yn unig)




